Mr. Apaxs. Well, the program as such, as I can reconstruct from the
files, was indicated as concern over conspiratorial efforts of certain
, and s decision made that perhaps more affirmative action
mﬁ: be taken to neutralize violence which was becoming of more
concern to the FBI in that regard. I believe these ars some of the basic
considerstions that went into the launching of the COINTELFPRO.
Now, as far as the first one, which was the Communist Party, of
course, there was the concern here to neutralize the effectiveness of the
Communist Party in the United States. In fact, out of all of the
COINTELPRO operations that were approved, 59 percent of them
were directed at the Communist Party. bulk of the concern ini-
tiaily was with the Communist Party, and it was a desire to create fac-
tionalism within the Communist Party and try to neatralize its efforts.
The Communist Party—Congress itself still has a determination on
the record as to the threat of the Communist Party in s statute. The
Supreme Court has held that the Communist Party is an instrament of
the Soviet Union. The Soviet Union certainly has not relinquished
jts interést in the United States as a target. All'of these considerations
went into should we do something not only to follow the activities of
the Communist Party, but should we destroy its effectiveness in the
United States. That was the first program, I believe, that was initiated.
Senator Tower. Now, did the Bureau ever seek direction and counsel
from the Attorney General on any of its COINTELPRO efforts or
specific pmgmms{

Mr. Apaxs. Asbest as I can reconstruct, Senator, there was no direct
authority requested from any Attorney General for the initiation of
these programs. and it is only a question, as your staff presented yester-
day, that the Attorneys General. Presidents, Congress, had been made
aware of certain aspects of programs after the fact and those were
primarily concerned with the Communist Party, and on one other
organization but not the New Left and these other types. So I cannot
find any evidence, and T have no reason to believe, that there would be
any evidence that the Bureau initiated these programs other than as
an interna!l decision.

Senator Towrr. Were reports on these programs made to the Attor-
ney General? Was he informed of them? Was he kept informed on a
continuing basis?

Mr. Anams. He was kept informed by letters, which again the staff
has alluded to, letters reporting certain developments. For instance,
one of them that went to one Attorney General, reading of that letter
outlined almost in complete detail Klan activities, activities taken to
disrupt the Kian. It used terms of neutralize, disrupt. There were a
cleal;;xphnatxon of what we were doing against the Klan in that

regard.

Senator Tower. How is it that yon came to believe that you had the
suthority to neutralize or disrupt these organizations rather than pro-
ceed against them frontally through prosecuting them for violations
of thelaw?

Mr. Apaxs. I guess you would have to say, in a position like this,
that it is just the Smith Act of 1940, which is designed to prevent
revolutionary groups from advocating the overthrow of the Govern-
ment, and then subsequent interpretations as to the constitutionality
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actions, but yet the de of Ylmof necessary to operate under the few

: remaining areas is such that there was no satisfactory way to proceed,
' and it was an area where—
. The Cratmryan. Will the Senator yield at that point, please?! What
iy Lou are saying, Mr. Adams, is that you did not operate within the
' w because the law didn't give you sufficient latitude. Therefore, you
¥ undertook direct action to disrupt and otherwise undermine
organizations.
nator Tower. Did you proceed on the assumption that these
organizations would eventually bresk the law, and therefore you sought
to neutralize and disrupt them before they did ?
i Mr. Apams. I can’t say that, sir. I think that the investigations of
; them were based on this belief, that they might break the law or they
| were breaking the law. The disruptive activities, I can’t find whers
: we were able to relate to that. What it boils down to is what we have
gotten into a question on before: in our review of the situation we see
! men of the FBI recognizing or having a good-faith belief that there
' was immediate danger to the United States.
Senator Tower. All right, but to repair to Senator Church’s question,
. you don’t say that you really had specific legal authority !
1 Mr. Apams. No. And thisis the hang-up with the whole program, and
; i which we are not trying to justify, that there is some statutory basis.
‘ ’ I would not make that effort whatsoever. All I'm trying to do is say
that at the time it was initiated, we had men who felt that there was
3 an immediate danger to the country. They felt they had a responsibility
i to act, and having felt this responsibility. did act. And this is the whole
! problem we have at the present time, because we do have one, we can
t see good evidence of their belief there was a threat. We had cities being
2\ burned ; we had educational institutions being bombed. We had deaths
occurring from all of these activities, We had a situation that we didn’t
. know what the end was going to be. '
! _ We never can look around the corner in intelligence operations. We
don’t know if ultimately this might bring the destruction of the coun-
try. All we know is we had an extremely violent time. So I don't find
any basis in my mind to argue with their good-faith belief they were
faced with a danger.
. Now, when they move over to the second area of responsibility. here
is where we have the problem. and I think it is the whole purpose of
this committee, the Attorney General, Mr. Kelley, all of us realizing
we can't operate in these nreas where we feel responsibility, but we
don’t have a mandate by Congress. So in that area, this feeling of
responsibility I feel came from the fact that Presidents, as your staff
said yesterday, Presidents. Congressmen, the Attornev General, no one
really provided direction and guidance or instructions don't do this,
do this, don’t do that, or what are you doing and how are you doing it.
For instance, there is some feeling on the part of some that aur whole
domestie intellizence operations was secret. The COINTELPRO
operation was, I mean, I think we all agree that this was, to be effec-
tive, they feit it should be sécret. But back in our—this is printed ap-
propriation testimony which went to the members of the committee. It
1 was mailed out to newspapers, friends, anyone that was interested in it,
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back in 1867 talking about Internal Security’s opersations, the New
Left movement, Young Socialist Alliance, Chicago trial, nationwide
demonstrations, student agitation, antiwar activities, the Committee
of Returned Volunteers, Communist Party, U.S.A., Progmve Pacty,
Socialist Party, extreme organizations, Black Panther Party. .

Al of these items and statements about extremists, white extremists
and hate-type groups, the Republic of New Africa, Minuteman, our
coverage of subversive organizations—there are several groups, orga-
nizations, and movements which I discussed showed the wide coverage
we must maintain to follow on their activities and changing tactics,
and in spite of the proliferation of these organizations, our informant
coverage at 2ll levels has been of great value and assistance, enabling
us to keep abreast of our investigative responsibilities. This is the
same way through all of our public appropriation testimony. We have
told the world we are investigating black hate groups, New Left
groups. So, I merely mention this to try to put in the frame of ref-
erence of these men, feeling, they know we are investigating them.
They didn’t tell them, though, in sufficient detail other than scantily
before the Appropriations Committee, what we were doing to disrupt
these activities, and- my feeling is that the men recognized the danger,
they poinied out the danger to the world. They said, we are investi- -
gating these organizations, and they felt then that the comfortable
climate of leave it up to the FBI, we should do something more. And
that is what we are looking for guidelines on, the Attorney Genersl,
Mr. Kelley, you, to give us the guidelines under which we should
operate. _

Now, there are certain guidelines that we don't need to be given,
we shouldn’t do this. We don’t have such activities todn.Tv, programs
designed to disrupt and neutralize in the domestic intelligence field.
But beyond that, we need guidelines on what does the whole of Con-
gress, representative of the people, by passing of legisiation say this is
the FBI’s roie in domestic inteiligence.

Senator Tower. Mr. Chairman, my time has long since expired.
But I would like to note that I saw Mr. Kelley on the “Today Show”
this morning indicating strong support for a response to congres-
sions} oversight, and that is a healthy attitude.

The Cramatan. Well, I think it must come because, as you have
conceded, you shouldn't have ever had to have had the guidelines
that the Federal Government’s chief law enforcement agency ought
not to disobey the law, and reallv, you don't need explicit guidelines
to tell you that, or yon shouldn’t. Wonldn’t you agreet
~ Mr. Apaums. I would say that looking at it today, we should have
looked at it that way yesterday, but I do feel, I don’t have any doubt
about the good faith of people recognizing the danger, feeling they
had a responsibility, no matter whose fault it was. our’s internally or

use we weren’t given the supervision we should have been given,
and taking what thev considered to be appropriate action.

The Crzamarax. Senator Hart.

Scnator Harr of Michigan. T should apologize both to witnesses
and my colleagues on the committee for scrambling aronund loosely,
but in explanation to the witnesses, I have not been able to give atten-
tion to the evolution of the files that are now at hand until the last
couple of days, and T am not sure what is in the filea for the publie
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record, and which of the materials I have been shown in the Iast couple
of days are still under seal. So just out of memory I am going to sum-
marize certain activities which have been acknowledged that the
Bureau undertook, but without being specific with respect to location
and names. I do it for this reason: it is right that the committes
and the press be worried about the treatment of a Nobel Prize win-
ner, Dr. King; but thers are an awful lot of people who never got
close to a Nobel Prize whose names are Jones and Smith, that my
review of the files show had violence done to their first amendment
rights. Nobel Prize winners will alrways get protection, but Joe
Potatoes doésn’t, and the Committee should focus on him, too.

Included in these COINTELPROQO activities were, anonymous
letters, drafted by Bureau offices in the field, sent to headquarters in
Washington, approved. and then put in the mail, intended to break
up marriages, not of Dr. King but of Mary and John Jones because
one or the other was thought to be a dissenter, might have dressed
strangely or showed up at meetings in company of others who dressed
strangely. Anonymous letters were sent to university officials and to
the severa! newspapers in that city to prevent university facilities from
being made available tb a speaker of whom the Bureau disapproved,
and it was not a topflight, bigname spealer.

. In that case, an anonymous letter was sent to me making protest.
Being an anonymous letter, it never occurred to me that it came from
the Federal Bureau of Investigation. The series of anonymous letters,
one with the spelling very poor. the grammar sloppy, &nd another more
sophisticated ; protesting the emplovment of a man ,by a city, alleging
that he was a Communist or came from a Communist family, and
there are loyal Americans out of work. what are you doing. mayor,
And to the press, isn't this an outrage. And again the letter, the
anonymous letter sent to me saying what are you going to do about this.
There are loyal Democrats in this town who need work. And in that
case I happened to have known the man about whom the protest was
made, and the Burcau's facts were wrong as hell on that man’s
loyalty. He was as loyal as you or I. Now, yes or no, are those actions
regarded now by the Bureau as within bounds?

. Apaxs. No, sir.

Senator Hawr of Michigan. Why were they regarded as within
bounds when thev were approved by the Buresu?

Mr. Apaxs. Well, I think even under the guidelines of COINTEL
PRO, as established, the programs were not designed for the purpose
of harassment of an individual. The memorandums indicate they were
designed to disrupt the organizations, Some of the turndowns were
turned down on this specific wording. This is mere harassment.

The rationale would have been—and of course, here, I say some of
these you mentioned wouldn't even appear to me to meet the criteria of
the program and should have been disavowed. even under the existence
of the program. However. in the total context of the program. activities
were {0 be directed toward the organization itself, but we do not
do that at the present time,

Senator Hart of Michigan. Yes. But everything I have summarized
rather poorly. was approved by the Burcau at the time by headquarters,
not by the field office agents.
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Mr. Apaus, I do not think that there were improper actions taken
under the program, even under the program as it existed. Mr. Kelley
has s0 stated his recognition of that fact. The Attorney General cer-
tainly has. Yet the majority of the actions taken, even the Department
concluded were lawfui o.ng legal, proper investigation activities, but
are— .

Senator Harr of Michigan. You see, my feeling is that it isn't & qu
tion of techniques that are bad. The concept of the program seems to
do violence to the first amendment because everything you did sought
to silence someone or threaten someone to gilence, or deny someone a

* platform, or create an atmosphere in which people were in fact afraid

to assemble. Now, sometimes law enforcement. legitimate law enforce-
ment, has what we call this chilling effect, when it is legitimate law
enforcement. Oftentimes that chilling effect i8 a neceesary, th
regretable, side effect. But what I am talking about, and what these
files are full of, are actions the only purpose of which is to chill. It
isn't in pursuit of any crime at all. Indeed, when a court of general
jurisdiction approved the use of that university premise the
speaker, the Bureau had stirred so much controversy with its
anonymous letters, when that judge wrote an order, after the sponsor-
ing group went to ¢ourt, what was the Bureau's reaction from head-
quarters? Investigate the judge.

Mr. Apaxs, I'm not familiar with that fact,

Senator Harr of Michigan. Well. neither was I until last night.

Mr. Apaya, The instruction was to investigate the judge{

Senator Harr of Michigan. This is the sort of thing that T came out
of the hospital to find, and it is the sort of thing, as I said yesterday,
that my children have been telling me for ﬁears you were busy doing,
and I simply didn’t believe them. And they were right and I was
wrong.

Mr. Apays. Well, there were about 3,200 activities. and about 2,300 I
believe or so0 were approved under the COINTELPRO, and over 58
percent were addressed to the Communist Party. That leaves 1,000.
And out of 1,000, perhaps, I don’t know what the actual figure was
of ones that just ¢ ea:?’ stand out as improprietous under the pro-
gram, even as it existed at the time, but I do feel that—well, it is &
very difficult area.

Senator Hart of Michigan. My time is up, too, I am sure, but
regarding the Communist Party, if your theory continues to be that
any socially active group of citizens who organize, whether women's
libbers or fight the bomb or anything else, might be a target for
infiltration gy the Communist Party and therefore you can move
in gour agents. That means, almost not as an overstatement, that any
and every citizen’s nctivitﬁ could be made the target of the kind of
activity that T have just described, because every individual i= apt.
during his lifetime, to engage in violence. If that is justification, then
you are justified in running surveillance on everybody,

Mr. Apams. Well. that was not——

Senator Harr of Michigan. Everybody has that privilege, and that
clearly is a police-state concept. : -

Mr. Apaums, That is not our criteria. .

Senator Harr of Michigan. All right, but if the criteria is three or
four of us get together and we have a sort of nutty idea, just the
kind of thing the Communists would like to exploit, and therefore you
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i seek to justify shutting off the forum for that group or to survey 1,
= the potential for Communist infiltration, then, if that continues to be

your theory, then 1 say you are going to pursue the same wretched
) road that these files show you have been pursuing before. If that is
| the predicate. the fact that a Soviet or Marxist or ginoist Hottentot is
' liable to think there is an idea that we can exploit, then you people are
. gomg to be spending how many man-hours, how many tax dollars
] oing the kind of things that I.summarized so briefly here? That, in
. my bo .]::' is the 20th century version of what the Fo_:mding Fathe‘l_'s
intended to prevent when thev wrote the first amendment. Is it the
position of the Burean when a Communist participates, associates with,
! and promotes an idea, that this justifies you trying to figure out if .
you can bust up a marriage if two of the people are in the group!
Mr. Apams. It does not, and it is not our criteria; no, sir.
! Senator Harr of Michigan. What does it justifyt _

Mr. Apayms Tt justifies our doing nothing in the way of COIN
TELPRO activities. I still feel it has s justification, that you agree
with, to investigate the Communist Party. It is when you get into
the disruptive areas, where the program does beyond investigation,
that we have no statutory authority. . o

Senator Hawr of Michigan. Well. we have been emphasizing
! COINTELPRO. Would it justify tailing these peoplet

Mr. Apars. What, just a——

Senator Hart of Michigan. Or putting an informant into the groupt

Mr. Apawms. If it is 8 Communist group?

Senator Hart of Michigan. No, if it's me and somebody else that
thinks we oughtn’t to have something that a majority of people think
we should. We organize and you people say, “Well, there 13 something
3 the Communists can take and run with.”

Mr. Apams, No, sir,
Senator Harr of Michigan. Does that justify a surveillance of them?

i
! Mr. Apaws, It does not, and we would not. Before we would even

'k*.m*-.’.- *

open & preliminary inquiry, we should have an indication that the
Communist Party has attempted to infiltrate or is infiltrating. In
other words, where vou have some evidence of a subversive group
participating in the functions of that organization, and there are gre
areas here, in the spectrum of anything where I am sure we have open
investigations where we should not because there has been scant evi-
dence of such infiltration. And this is a supervisory problem. It is &
criteria problem. And it is also an oversight problem which we are
responding to. )

Senator Harr of Michigan. My time is up and I haven’t gotten into

= ARYRAA L moww=ia A

1 some of the other material,
The Cramyax. Well, Senator. you have not been with us—
Senator Harr of Michigan. No. no, I just—

The CrARMAN. If you want more time. vou have a 1ot of time stored
up. If-you want to use it now. go right ahead.

Senator Harr of Michigun, Well. let me ask the justification for
this sort of business. I have heen talking ahout the things T have seen-
in the files that bear on direct denial of first amendment rights, and
again. this does not deal with the treatment of a distinguished Ameri-
can. Indeed, it involves groups that are generally viewed with very
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sharp disapproval. The ground rules for the treatment should be
precisely the same, whether he is a good, popular guy, or a dirty,
smelly guy. What was the purpose of the Bureau in trying to stir up
strife—perhaps I shouldn’t say what was the purpose—what possible
justification for the Burean trying to sic the Black Panthers on that
outfit out in California, or between the Black Panthers and the Black-
stone Rangers in Chicago? Was it with the hope that by fomenting it

they would kill each other off {
Mr. Apams. Absolutely not, and I think the committee staff can
inform you that during their review of all of these matters they

came wretdl e I PRy SR PR Y -

haven’t come up with one instance of violence T‘éﬁ‘tﬂtiﬁg i1ToMm any of
these actions. In that particular there was a communication in
the same file, which I believe the staff had access to, which showed that
we did get information that one of these groups was going to put cut &
contract on one of the others, and we notified the police and the indi-
vidual of the fact that their life was in danger. None of our programs
have contemplated violence, and the instructions prohibited it, and
the record o? turndowns of recommended actions in some instances
specifically say that we do not approve this action because if we take it,
it could result in harm to the individual. So, I think this is one
charge—and the staff did not make such a charge, I might add, when
they presented the picture—but I think any inference that we were
trying to result in violence is wrong.

Senator Harr of Michigan. Let me explain for the record why I
reached the conclusion I did.

Mr. Apaxs. The wording of that memorandum-——

Senator Harr of Michigan. And why I continue to hold to that
conclusion.

On January 30, 1969, the Buresu headquarters in Washington
approved sending an anonymous letter to the leader of the Blackstone
Rangers, Jeff Fort, which indicated that the Black Panthers had put
a contract out on his life as & resalt of conflicts between the two
organizations [exhibit 28']. Now, you say that was to warn him.
I ask, wasn't the principal purpose of the letter to encourage the
Rangers to shoot some or all of the leadership of the Pantherst
Otherwise, what does this quote mean. and I will read it. It is from
& memorandum from the Chicago office of the FBI asking approval
to undertake this. Here is the way it reads: “It is believed that the
above” this anonymous tip that a contract is out on you. “It is believed
that the above may intensify the degree of animosity between the
two groups and occasion Fort to take retalistory actions which conld
disrupt the BBP.” the Black Panthers “or lead to reprisals against
its leadership. Consideration has been given to & similar letter to the
Panthers alleging & Ranger plot against Panther leadership. How-
ever, it is not felt that this will be prodnctive, principally because the
Panthers at present is not helieved as violence prone at the Rangers,
to whom violent type activity, shooting and the like, are second
nature.” [Exhibit 29.3]

Now, how can you reach any conclusion other than a purpose was to
generate the kind of friction that woald induce the killing——

 See p. 430,
* 8o p- 433
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Mr. Apaus. Well, if that purpose was for that rather than generat—
ing factionalism, disagreements, dismpt::ﬁ it, it would be contrary to-

-

the communication I referred to in the other file, the Black Panthers
versus Ellis, where we notified the police of the contract, we notified
the individuals of the contract and took every action at our command
to prevent direct violence, and also the fact that the files showed that
we turned down these situations where violence was involved.

Senator Harr of Michigan. Well, we have differing views with re-
;pect to motives and the purpose of the Panther situtaion in Chlca':ﬁ‘o’.

still do not understand why we sought to set the Panthers and
US group in California against each other as they were. Also, I don’t
know whether it is in the record, open or not, what pu other than
to occasion violence moved the Bureau to approve of forged signa-
tures of Communist Party personne] on letters addressed to Mafia-
owned businesses attacking the employment practices of those busi-
nesses Why would the Bureau think there was any value to be served
in concocting a forged letter? Let us assume Phil Hart is a local Com.
munist in this city. The Bureau forges Phil Hart's name to s racket-
owned business., notorious for using muscle, protesting that fellow's
business practices. Certainly it was not intenged to improve the em-
ployment practices. :

Mr. Apaxs. I think if the full communication were available, it did
show a purpose unrelated to violence. I don’t recall the exact wording
now, but I think it was to create a lack of support or something like
that. This was part of that HOODIWINK program. I believe, that
was one of four actions that were involved in HOODWINK, and I
think there have been some public descriptions of that program that
indicate that it was not the greatest thing coming down the pike.

Senator Haxrr of Michigan. Well, that 1s the sort of thing I found
that persuaded me to say very openly that I do not buy the idea that
the American people ultimately are responsible for that kind of non-
sense because I am certain that virtually every family in the country
would have screamed in protest no matter how much they disliked
Dr. King or the Panthers or the Communists.

Mr. Apauas. Sir—

Senator Harr of Michigan. If they had known that tax money and
Federal personnel were busy around the country. notwithstanding
bank robberies that werc going on at the same time, pounding out that
kind ff correspondence and inciting that kind of conflict and curbing
L] “Ale

Thank you, Mr. Chairman. E 7

The CHamxAx. Thank you very much, Senator Hart. o

Senator Mondale is next. .

Senator MoxnpaLz. Mr. Adams, X realize that you were not a part of
this particular event. But being an experienced FBI hand, I wonder if
you could help us understand the psychology that led to this kind of
memorandum. , o

Mr. Apaxs. I feel it coming, but go shead.

Senator Moxnarr. This is 8 memorandum to the Director. Tt has
becn referred to before. It calls for removing King from his pedestal

and replacing him by someone else. The memo i3 dated January &,
1964, and was written a week following the time that King was named
man of the year by Time Magazine. [See footnote p.21.]
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This memo, as you know, received the following comment from Mr.
Hoover: “I am glad to see that light, though it Jias been delayed, has
come to the Domestic Intelligence Division,” and so on. I wouid just
&uote part of the language and moﬂybe you can help us understand

e psychology that led to it. The first part of the memo says: “We
have got to remove King from his pedestal.” Then it says:

The Negroes will be left without a national leader of sufiiclently compelling
personality to steer it in a proper direction. This is what could happen but need
not happen if the right kind of national negro leader couid &t this time be gradu-
ally developed so as to overthrow Dr. King and be in the position to assume the
::ol:u of leadership of the Negro people when King has been completely dis-

ted.

For some months I have been thinking about this matter. One day I had an
opportunity to explore this from a philosophical and socioiogieal standpoint with
X [the name of the leader] whom I have known for some years. Aa I previously
reported, he is a very able fellow and oue on whom I can rely. I ssked him to
give the matter some attention, and if he knew any Negro of outstanding intelli-
gence or ability, let me know and we would have a discnssion.

He has submitted to me the pame of the sbove-named person. Enclosed with
this memorandum Iz an outline of X's biography, which is traly remarkable. In
scanning this biography, it will be seen that X does have all of the qualifications
of the kind of a Negro I have in mind to advance to positions of national
lesdership.

And skipping:

T want to make it clear st once that I don’t propose that the FBI in any way
become Involved openly as the sponsor of a Negro leader to overshadow Martin
Luther King. If this thing can be set up properly without the Bureau in any way
becoming directly involved, I think it would be not only a great help to the FBI,

but would be a fine thing for the country at large.
White I'm not specifying at this moment, there are various ways in which the

FBI could give ibia entire maiter the proper direction and deveiopment. There
are highly placed contacts at the FBI who it might be very helpful to further such
a step. This can be discussed at a later date when I have probed more fully into
the possibilities and this recommendation is that approval be given for me to
explore the whole matter as set forth above.

And to that Mr. Hoover says:

T'm glad to see the light has finally come, I have struggled for montha to get
gver the fact that the communists were taking over the racial movements but
our experts here couldn't or wouldn't see it.

Now I think you testified earlier that you do not accept this as
proper FBI activity, but can you help us understand how at one point
in American history someone thought it was proper, apparently in-
cluding the Director?!

Mr. Apams. I wonld have to say for one thing that this iets into the
real motive of the discrediting of Martin Luther King, which I don't
feel can be fully explored. I think that the People most directly in-
volved in that are not available, because I don’t know from my experi-
U, B RS I . By SIS . BN-JRRNE - S a2 TLhooo_ o 3 ki e shia
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memorandum and other memorandums that the two individuals in-
volved felt very strongly that Martin Luther King was a threat to the
success of the Negro movement and that steps should be taken to get
him out of that-—what the reason for it was or the motivation, I am
just not in a position to say. I do say it is improper to inject yourself
into that type of activity, fayt I don‘_'t know what the real motive was.

Senator Moxparz. Dr. King was investiguted, as I think you testi-
fied earlier, because of fears of Communist influence upon himt

Mr. Abaxs. Yes.
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Senator Monparz. Is that s proper basis for investigating Dr. King
or anyone else?’ :

Mr. Apaxs. It is, where you have information indicating that the
Communist Party is and has made efforts to try to influence an in-
dividual. I would say that that would normally be considered within
the current criteria, :

. Senator Moxparz. You would consider that to be a valid basis for -
investigating today?

Mr. Apaxs. The movement itself, but not the individual.

Senator Moxparz. How do you investigate a movement without in-
vestigating individuals?

. Mr. Apaxs. You do get into a gray ares. The main thing would be
if we had an organization today that we saw the Communist Party

vitating to, trying to work in positions of leadership, we would be
interested in opening an investigation on Communist infiltration of
that organization toseeif it was affecting it.

Senator MoxoaLe. All right, now let’s go back specifically. I gather
there never was any question raised about whether Dr. ng waS &
Communist. That was never charged,

Mr. Apayxs. Not as a Communist Party member, no, sir.

Senator MonpavLe. That's right. Or that he was about to commit, or
had committed acts of violence

Mr. Apams. No. )

Senator MoxpaLe. But the reason for investigating him apparently
was that he was subject to Communist influence. Now what makes that
a justified reason for investigating him#{ Is it » crime to be approached
by someone who is a Communist 1

Mr. Apaxs. No. '

Senator MoxpaLe. What is the legal basis for that investigation!

Mr. Apays. The basis would be the Communist infiuence on him and
the effect it would have on the organization. It would be in connection
with our basic investigation of the Communist Party.

Senator MoxpaLE. Well, as I understand the law to read, it is not a
crime to be & member of the Communist Party. :

Mr. Apams. That is correct.

Senator MoxpaLe. How can it be a crime to know someone who is a
member of the Communist Party?

Mr. Apaxs. It is not. :

Senator Monparz. How do you investigate something as tenuous as
thatt What is the bagis for it legally t

Mr. Apaxs, Well, it falls into the area of, one, the intelligence juris-
diction of the activities of the Communist Party to have a situation
where an individual in an organization, a leader of an organization,
efforts are being made to influence him and to achieve control over the
organization, and it is part of the overall investigation of the parly
trying to exert this influence as to are they successful, are they taking
over the black movement or the civil riights movement. It 18 just liks
we tried to make clear in investigations that were more prevalent yeara
ago but sti)l occur on the Communist influence in labor uniona. We
tried to tell everybady we interview we are not interested in Jabor mat-
ters. We are not trying to inquire into that. We are interested in the
effect of the Communist Party on this union.

e, e
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Senstor MoxpaLe. Mr. Adams, I am tryin&to get at the legal basis
in this particular case for investigatinﬁ Dr. King on the grounds that
he might be subject to Communist influence. Can you cite any legal
basis for that, or is it based entirely upon a generalized authority
thought to exist in the FBI to investigate internal security matters!

Mr. Anaus, It would fall also in the Presidential directives of in-
vestigating subversive activities. .

Senator MoxpaLz, Then the question would return to what authority
the President had. i

Mr. Apams. That's right. ‘ .

Semator Moxpare. Now Dr. King was investigated, among other
things, for matters of, I think you call it delicacy. Would that be a
basis for investigating an American citizen by the FBI{

Mr. Apaus. No. _ . L

Senator MoxpaLe. Would you say then that those investigations
were improper! . .

Mr. Apays. T don't believe that there is an allegation that we investi-
gated him for that. I think there were certain by-products of informa-
tion that developed and I think at a point you had a situation where
the tail was wagging the dog, perhaps, but I don’t see any basis for
such investigation. And T find it very difficult to get into a discussion
of this in view of the prohibitions that I think—

Senator MoxpaLe. g’ou answered my question. That by itself would
not be & basis for investigation.

Mr. Apams, No, sir.

Senator Moxpare. Would you agree with me, Mr, Adams, that thie
srea of the assignment that the FBI had been tasked, which they
thought they possessed or could use to investigate Americans: is an
exceedingly vague. difficult. if not impossible, area to define? It 1s not
an area where there were allegations of crime or suspicion that crimes
were shout to be committed, or that violence was about to be committed,
but rather this whole generalized area, to investigate Americans in
terms of idcas that they have or might be persnuaded to have, ideas
that might hold potential for danger to this country. This vague area
has got the FBI into an awful lot of trouble, including today’s
hearings.

Mr. Apanms. Yes, sir.

Senator MoxpaLe. And because of that, there is a very important
need to sit down and redefine the guidelines, and have those guidelines
known specifically by all, so that the FBI can know precisely what
it can do and what it cannot do. :

Mr. Apaus, I think this is why the country is fortunate in this
particular time to have an Attorney Generai who is n legal scholar and
& lawyer of unquestioned repute who has indicated a willingness to
address these problems, which, as the staff has determined, was not
always the case over the years. But we have an Attorney General, we
have & Director, who has offered his complete cooperation, just as
he has to the committee in this inquiry, that we are not trying to avoid
embarrassment. The only thing we are trying to hold back are identi-
ties of informants and sensitive. ongoing operations that we have, &
concern on the part of Congress that not only recognizes there
have been abuses. but recognizes that there still ahrays has to be some
degree of flexibility.
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‘We are going to have situations where you have a “Weatherman”
working for the waterworks, and in college he wasa acientl!ic student,
and he makes a comment to a fellow employee that there is going to
be somo spectacular event that is going to bring the attention of the
world on this city. : .

Senator Moxpare. Wouldn’t you have probable cause then to invee-
tigate the commission of a crimet : :

Mr. Apaxs. We might have to investigate, but to disrupt, we have
the authority to tell the supervisor of the waterworks, you had better
get him out of there before the city water is poisoned and 100,000 people
die, and I think the committee is going to find the same problems we
do in Mﬁing with that situation, and even the Attorney General in
his speech in Ottawa pointed out that there is still possibly a necessity
for some flexibility to take appropriate action under extreme condi-
tions. But it should be controlled. It is like Mr, Kelley says, go to

S R Y . PR I, P A I-.....} |y avs bl svmablase e

Uié ANSTEY General, e;p}om the IBgal 15Suds, lu_v Lné prooieim up
there. It should not be handled internally in the FBL

Senator Moxparz. But do you also agree that the Congress ought to
redefine the rules legislativelv!

Mr. Apaxs. Yes; because the problem I have with it is we talk about
oversight, and Mr. Kelley andp the Attorney General and I believe
this committee agrees that we should have joint oversight which would
avoid the proliferation of hearings and the sensitive knowledge among
many people which always poscs the risk of an inadvertent leak of
information. But yet even with oversight, under the plan you dis-
cussed yesterdny. or some of the observations that were discussed yes-

terday, having people, conservative, liberal, black, and the other quali-

fications you put in, can a committee speak for the will of Congress!
At one time we Lind Congressmen making speeches all aver the country.
if we den’t stop these bombings, if somebody doesn’t do something
about it this country is in trouble. Is that the will of Congress?

Until it is embodied in legislation where the whole will of Con
is expressed. we are going to have problems.

Senator MoxpaLe. I am glad to hear that, because there is & wa
Congress speaks. It is not through the buddy system or a person. It
spemis through the law.

Mr. Apaus, That'’s right.

Senator Moxpars And now for the first time we have this whele
issue; it is not denied by the FBI. The elements are known. What
hear you saying is that you would like the Congress now to define.
and redefine specifically and carefully, what it is we ex the FBI
to do, and what it is we wish to prevent the FBI and will prohibit the
FBI from doing.

Mr. Apaus, Right. What is our role in society ! After World WarIl.
if you’ll remember, a congressional committee met and raised all sorts
of storm over the fact that there was not enough in the way of intelli-
gence investigations. Never agnin should it happen in the United
States that we be caught with our pants down. After the Kennedy
assnssination. if yon recall, the FBI was properly criticized for har-
ing too restrictive dissemination policies in connection with Secret
Sorvice because they depend upon us for the intelligence necessary to
provide protection for the President agninst extremist groups. We did
that, but just before the recent incidents in California, there was going
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to be committee concern, not this committee, over has there been too
much dissemination. . . . . .

So the FBI is in the position of, at different times in our h )
being damned for doing too much and damned for doing too litt
And it is because of reacting to what we try to judge is what they want
us to do, and this is what we are not in a position to do. We need the
will of Congress expressed in some definitive measure, yet providing
the Iatitude, because as you have seen from these problems, there are
many that there are no black and white answers to. There have to be
occasions where, when you are confronted with an extreme emergency,
someone can act, and I don’t think or anyone else wants to tie the
hands of law enforcement when todsy we have over 10 million serions
crimes in the United States. We have 1 million crimes & year involving
violence, and there has to be a capability to react. But we need to know
in better terms what is our role in this, especially in domestic
intelligence.

Senator Mo~Nparz. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Senator Towenr [presiding]. Senator Schweiker.

Senator Scaweieer. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Mr. Adams, in 1086
a letter written by the Bureau to Marvin Watson, Special Assistant

to tha Pracident at tha White Honas and l}\e et of thia 1etter was,

WY A ATAMUVILY G VIID VT AL AXVUOUy SmaitA vkl Aepw WA Calid &

in reference to his request, and I want to m.ﬁte it clear it was his
request, not the Bureau’s, authors of books that were critical of the
‘Warren Commission report on the assassination of President Ken-
nedy, were requested to file any pertinent personal data information,
dossiers, et cetera, on seven individuals whose names I will not discuss.

Do you have any knowledge as to why the White House requested
this kind of material on the Warren Commission critics!

Mr. Apaus. I don't recall. I am familiar with the -material. I did
review it some time ago when we were testifying before the House
Committee in February, but I don’t recall that I saw in there any
specific motivation on the part of the White House group requesting
tﬁ‘ia: information. :

Senator Scaweiger. Now, in the same letter it also says a copy of
this communication has not been sent to the Acting Attorney General.

Mr. Apams. Yes.

Senator Scrrwerker. Number one, is that a normal procedure, when
you get requests of this kind that the Acting Attorney General is by-
passed, and why was the Attorney General bypassed in this instance?

Mr. Apams. This is not a normal procedure. It is not the procedure
followed today. There was a period of time where, at the President’s
dir_eqtions, Mr. Hoover reported more directly to him in certain areas,
and it was apparentiy a feeling that he did not want the Aitorney
General to know certain things.

Senator ScHWEIKER. One of the dossiers specifically included photo-
graphs of sexual activities.

. Mr. Apaus. Yes, sir,

Senator Scurwriker. And my question ia, how is that relevant to
being & critic of the Warren Commission? YWhat standard do we use
when we just pass photographs of sexunal activities to the White
House? Is this a normal proceeding when a dossier is requested? Is
this normally included, or did they specifically request photographs
of this kind, or what light can you shed on this?
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Mr. Apaus. I cant shed much. I know they requested information
on him. I think there was other material concerning that individual of

a security nature that was included. Why the information in that re-
spect was submitted T am unable to answer. I do know at the time
ere was a lot of concern followin‘_v, the Warren Commission report.

Had all the answers been explored? Was the Soviet Union involved!
Was Cuba involved ! And who were the critics who now are attacking
thia? But T have seen nothing which would explain the rationals for
requesting the material.

Senator Scuweiker. I think what concerns the committee is, that
whenever you get to the nitty-gritty of investigations—and it doesn’t
relate to the Warren Commission, I will leave that alone—we
fu back to something like a photograph or a tape recording or somse

etter referring to some kind of human weakness or failing that is
really very irrelevant to the investigation, is sandwiched in here.
It just seems to me that it was a tactic. This just happens to be the
Warren Commission I singled out, but it was a tactic that was used
rather frequently as a lever, or for reasons which I am trying to dis-
cover, as an instrument of investigative policy. Would you differ with
that or dispute that? What rationale would you use?! Do we use
sexual activities as a standard criterion for investigations? .

Mr. Apams. We do not use sexual activities as & criterion, but during
the course of our investigation—we did have an investigation on that
individual at one time—and during the course of the investigation,
in checking the records of a local police department or a district
attorney’s office, they had conducted an investigation for a criminal
act involving these photographs, and they made that available to us.
So it went into our files. Now, the request of the President, he is the
Chief Executive of the United States. He in effect has custody of
everything. There are problems involved when the man who is in
charge of everything requests information. T would like to add, how-
ever, that following the cleansing effect of Watergate that I don't
know of any such requests coming over to the FBT anymore. There is
& direct line between the Attorney General and the Director, and the
Director certainly recognizes that in a case of extreme disagreement
he would have the alternative to tell the Attorney General, I need to
#o directly to the Fresident. or feel I should, but we do not have this
iine of communication ai the present time.

Senator Scinwriker. It seems that if they had just listed what
was allezed in the other investigation, that certainly would have
sufficed for whatever purpose. But it seems to me that when you
enclose living photographs, you are really attempting to discredit
these critics. What other purpose would & photograph of this nature
have, other than to discredit critics?

Mr. Apams. T can’t answer that.

Senator Scuwriker. One area that I think this gets into, which we
reallv touched on in the assassination probe Mr. Adams, is where

the Bureau stops when they get’ sormie of these- requests. You touched

on it & moment ago. The President asked for something. T don®
know in this cnse whether or nnt the Pregident asked to see photo-
sranhs of this nature. but the point is, nobody said no and he got them.

So the question is. where do you sce the Burceu’s responsibility, and
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what can this committee do to insure that there is some kind of s
test, that we either put in the inw or that the FBI agguﬁ, that pre-
vents the White House from using police power in this wayt

Mr. Apaus. I don't think Congress can ever fill the responsibility
of trying to draw up ﬂdelines, even in conjunction with the executive
branch, to guarantee that all abuses won’t take place. The organizstion
is made up of human beings, and these things occur. Certain corrective
actions are self-initiated, such as this, The President, for instance, you
know we had an incident a few years ago about investigating s news-
man, where we were requested, and if I recall from our information, we
thought he was being considered for sn appointed position which
w:uul% have been a logical basis. As facts turned out, that was not the
rurpose that the information was requesied. To stem or stop abuses
ike that, the President, the current administration, has issued instroc-
tions that any requests for investigations under the special inquiry
or White House investigation such as for ':gpointment. must clear
through the office of his counsel, in other words, not let the lower line
people come over and say we need this information or we need this
request. They come through the office of Phil Buchen through an
employee that is assigned to that office with responsibility.

ow, we do still make certain name check requests for the White
House, and those, too, have to clear through his office. So we do have
that. Then we have the responsibility, if we get something which on
its face appears political or improper, then our responsibility under
that would be to go to the Attorney General and ask him to intercede
by finding out is this a proper request on the Bureau. And I can assure

u, that as Mr. Kelley has testified and has made it perfectly clear.

e has not had any such improper requests and he would go right
tul)l the Attorney General if it was necessary. Otherwise he would reject

e request, :

Senator Scrrwerxer. What steps are you taking to make sure that
we catch some of these things in the present that maybe we either over-
looked or did not catch or somehow got sidetracked in the past?

‘Mr. Anams, Wa have been working with the Attorney General and
his staff. It started even when Attorney General Saxbe was there, to
look at all of our Erocedures, all of our investigative operations. Are
they proper? Do they fit criteria? Do we have a legal basis for themi
Angd we have guidelines, committees which have been established in the
Department, that meet every day on questions of the overwhelming

problem of collection and maintenance of information, What do we
get? Why do we get it? What should we do with it1 ‘

I feel there is a very active program going on in that regard, and

I feel certain that it will continue to make sure that we are aware of
everything and take ugpropriate action.
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the stafl so that we may have the advantage of taking » look at thoee,

too.
. Mr. Apaus. I would have to securs the approval of the Attorney
General on the guidelines. He did tell the %l’ouse committee whic
originally rnised the question on mnintenance of information. that
once we get something and they are nearing completion in the De-
partment, that he does intend to take it up with Congress. So I am
sure there would be no problem at that point in bringing it to this
committes as well,
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. Senator Scawrixer. It seems to me thatﬂmcafoblemsintheput
have arisen, in not having clearly defined stan
the crux of it. _ o

Mr. Apaus. That is true,
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Senator Tower. Mr. Adams, what use does the Bureau presently
make of its intelligence informants, and have they ever been
provocateurs or. as magnets for actiont

Mr. Apams. No,sir.

Well, you asked two questions.

Senator Tower. Yes. ’ )

Mr. Apaums. Let me take the last one first, provocateurs. Our poli
has not—or our policy has been to discourage any activities whi
in any way might involve an informant doing something that an agent
cannot do, which would be in the area of being a provocateur, which

basically is entrapment, And we have had some allegations of entrap-
ment come up. We feel we have satisfactorily answered them. This is a
very technical legal field which boils down, of course, to the fact that
if a person is willing to do something, and the Government merely
provides the opportunity, that is not legally entrapment. So if a
person comes to us and says, “I have been asked to participate in &
break-in of a Federal building, I would like to help you,” then the law
besically would indicate we have the suthority to continue to let him
operate. The question comes up if he assumes the whole direction
and causes people to do someéthing which they would not otherwise have
done. That is the entrapment issue, So we are very alert to this. We
have instructions, clear guidelines; instructions to our field offices
that they are not to use an informant for anything that an agent
cannot legally do. I don't say there haven't been some mistakes in
that regard, but I don’t know of any at the present time.

Senator Towrr. Senator Huddleston !

Senator HoooLestoN. Thank vou, Mr. Chairman. o

First, I think to keep this activity in proper perspective, it mighi
be well to remember that even though a great deal of the testimony
and the questioning has been relating to the question of Dr. King, this
is by no means an isolated situation. Dr. King's case is indeed a
classic example, utilizing all of the various techniques of the Bureau.
both in intellizence gathering, and action ngninst an individual in
order to discredit him or embarrass him, and indeed destroy him. But
the record is replete, and indeed, here is an entire sheaf of similar
targets who are certainly not as well known. Some of them are high
school students, some of them are high school teachers. college students,
college teachers, broadcasters and journalists, people whose names
woulid be aimost totaily uniamiiiar to the vast majority of Americans
So the activity was not confined to those that are immediately rec-
ognizable public figures.

T want to just proceed along the question of informants that Senator

"+ Tower just raised ‘for just s moment or twwo. You say that your in-. .
- formants are not expeeted to do nnything that an agent himself could

not do. In the gathering of information do you have any safegnard
at all, any rule as to how the informant proceeds in order to gather
the information you are looking fort

Mr. Apams. Only that he proceed through legal means.

Senator Hropresron. Is that specifically stated to him when he is
empioyed ‘
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Mr. Apams. Yes, gir. . o

Senator HuopbLesToN. Are most informers paid on the basis of
regular fes or regular salary, or are they paid on the basis of the in
formation they gather! ]

Mr. Apaxs. iven those who are paid on what you could say a salary
that salary is determined on a COD basis as to the value of the in
formation furnished. In other words, in a criminal case for instance
you could have a person come in snd give you the identity of thre
individuals who just robbed ¢ benk. You might pay him a lumj
sum amount, and never go back to him. In the secunty field when
informants do finally manage to work into a revolutionary typ
organization, their continued activities on our behalf do set up mon
of & program for payment.

" Senator Huppreston. If information that may be supplied to yor
happens to be of a sensational nature or of a surprising nature, d
you ever question the informer on how he obtained itf .

Mr. Apasis. I am sure this takes place. In any handling of an in
formant over a sustained period of time, you do have a rapport whicl
they don't just come in and say Joe Blow said this, Joe Blow did tha
There is a conversation that goes through, which I feel certain would
if it looked like he had something that came from some imprope
source, I think the agent would say, “Where did you get thisi”

Senator Hoooreston. If you found it had been taken improper]
g:l' if' some improper action had been taken, would it be put in th

es .

Mr. Apaxs. If he violated the law, we would have an open investigs
tion if it were within our jurisdiction.

Qanatan Hemo: namos: N, i ; ie informatio
Senator Hoppiestox. Now the Bureau disseminates this informatio

on individuals that is collected in various ways. How many othe

agencies can request, for instance, an individual check that woul

result lflill yc;ur supplying to it information from these personal intell
ce files

Mr. Apams, Every agent in the Federal Government under the en
gloyee security program has an obligation to check with the FBI
oing name check search of our files to see if there is any subversivi
derogatory information which might militate against appointing th:
individual to a Federal position.
Senator HupnrestoN. Do you take any precautions as to how the

will use that information once it is supplied to them by your agents

Mr. Apans. All we do is indicate to them on the report that it is t}
property of the FBI and is not to be disseminated outside their :fenc;

Senator Hypprzston. You have no way of knowing whether «
not indeed it is? ‘

Mr. Apaxs. No, sir, we do not. ‘ )

Senator HupoLesToN. What internal precautions do you have again
the Bureau itself misusing information that it gains from oth

o Vo o

- ncies?
tgilr. Apaxs. Strong prohibitions. First, we don't allow access

files except on a need-to-know basis. Any employee of the FBI knos
that if he improperly divulges information or leaks information o

of the ﬁ]es,.l’a'e“;ill "be subject to administrative action. We had
case where an agent obtained an identification record and made it o
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improserl , and I think that agent was separated from the rolls. But
we had asked, and of course we share in CIA’s request to'thm extent,
that there be & criminal penalty attached to misuse of information
and leaking it or making it available outside of an agency. This is
another issue before Congress. i .

Senator HuopLesToN. There is also an instance that the committee
has evidence of, where the Bureau at least proposed taking informa-
tion gained from the Internal Revenue Service and drafting s letter,
s fraudulent letter, over a forged signature of a civil rights leader,
mailing it to the contributors of that organization indicating that there
was some tax problem and hoping to discourage further contribu-
tions. Did this in fact happen, to your knowledge !

Mr. Apaxs. T am not familiar with that case. I can easily say it
would not be proper. .

Senator HuopLestoN. But you don’t know whether it happened or
whether the act was carried out{ ,

Mer. Apaxs. I do not know. - :

Senator HupoLeston. Mr. Adams, getting on to another subject,
one of the techniques used very frequently by the Buresu in its
sttempt to discredit individuals was to utilize the press. It was cus-
tomary to send anonymous letters on many occasions to editors, broad-
casters, commentators, and columnists around the country containing
information, or suggesting information, about an individual that the
Bureau wanted to discredit in some way. There is also some evidence
that the Bureau utilized within the press itself, on a regular contact
basis, certain columnists or broadcasters for the purpose of disseminat-
ing information that the' FBI wanted to get out about individuals.
How extensively was this utilized ¥ .

Mr. Apaus. I don’t believe it was very extensive. In fact, I think
there were probably very few incidents where untrue information
was put out. That is my recollection. On disseminating public source
information there were a number of instances of that which is still
proper to date under our guidelines. I just don’t know of many in-
stances where untrue information was used, and I do not know of too
many instances overall where that was done.

Senator HuoprestoN. Do you know of any instances—how man
actua! journalists or practitioners were regular disseminators of FB
information )

Mr. Apams. I don't know of any today that are, in that regard.
T know there have been situations where it happened and people still
do. They come to us and say, we would like to do an article on orga-
nized crime. Can you be of assistance! And if we can be of assistance
within the guidelines established by the Attorney Genersl, we do
assist, We have a pull and a tug over privacy acts and freedom of
information and also the need touglow, but we try to satisfy. .

Senator Huooreston. Do you know of any at the present time or in
the who have been paid by the FBI for their services?!

Mr. Apaxs. Not personally. 1 don't know of any.

Senator HropLEsTON. Not personally ? Do you know of any evidence
that indicatesthat?

Mr. Apaus. That's what I mean. I dont have any evidence that
indicates that. _
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- Senator Huoorzstow. T think it would be helpful to our inquiry if
we could review, or you would review, the files and make a determina-
tion as to whether or not it might be the case, that the FBI has paid

4 *

oug:#thi who are amensble to disseminating information supplied
'Mr. Apaxs. I am told we have. I don't know what files we have re.
viewed, but we have reviewed them and we haven’t found any.

Senator HuppLesToN. You haven't found any. What is the mass
media program of the FBI1 i ]

Mr. Apaus. Lo try to get the truth out, to a proper picture of
the FBI's jurisdictig, itsg:ctivities. gt & proper p

Senator Huppreston. 1Is it also to suppress other publications or
other ;aommentators or journalists who might be disseminating other
Yiews

Mr. Avaue. No.

Senator HuopLesTox. Did the FBI not take some action against a
number of newspapers, most of them student newspapers that they
thought should be suppressed ? -

Mr. Apaxs. We may have in the past. T don't recall any specific case.

- You are talking about some of the “TWeatherman” support papers or

Black Panther paper. I don't know of any in that regard, but I'm
not saying that such action was not taken.

Senator HropLesTox. Are you familiar with the special correspon-
dence list{

Mr. Apams. Yes.

Senator HeooLeston, What is this list ! :

Mr. Apans. My recollection is that the special correspondence list
was a list of individuals that had requested from time to time various
Bureau publications and were kept on a continuing list and such com-
munications were mailed to them.

Scnator HropLesTox. It was a list that was considered to be friendly
towardsthe FBI view?

. }[r(.nAmms. Yes. I would say anyone on that list would normally be
riendly. .

Senator Hoooreston. Do you have knowledge of a number of in-
stances in which the Bureau carryving out its COINTELPRO ac-
tivities utilized the existing press in order to attempt to discredit some
individual

Mr. Apaais. I don'’t have an ides of the number, but I don’t think
there were very many. .

Senator HrooLesTox. Do you have a list of the instances in which
the Bureau attempted to discredit other publicationa?

Mr. Apaars. No; Idon’t know.

Senator HuooLestox. 1o you know that they did occur?

Mx":i Apaus. I can ask. I get, “No,” as far a8 any knowledge in that
m%:nntor HrooLesToN. As far as knowledge.

Mr. Apaxs, That means knowledge of what we have come up with
in our current review, I would assume.

Senator Hrnprestox. It seems to me that this is an area in which
we are particularly troubled and rightly should be, If there is any
right that is specifically called for in our Constitution, and has been

upheld and reaffirmed in court decision after court decision, it is the
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right to publish in this country. The first amendment speaks not nnly
of freedom of speech, but also freedom of the press. And yet it seems
that we have a pattern here of the chief law enforcement agency of the
country attempting to suppress that very right. .

Mr. Apaus. I haven't seen—I think any effort to manipulate the
press of this country, I just don’t see any possibility in that regard,
and I don’t sce the logic of anyone even attempting such.

Senator HropLestox. But it did happen.

Mr. Apaxs. It may have happened in— -

Senator Heoprestox. In a rather extensive field. ‘

Mr. Apads. I disagree with that rather extensive field. I just don’t
know the extent that you are talking to here.

Senator HropLestox, We are talking about the cases where——

Mr. Apaus. Are you lumping in cases where we disseminated public
source information? Are you Jumping in a case where we may have
gone to a—— !

Senator Hroouestox. I think disseminating public source informa-
tion is somewhat different from furnishing a commentator with
derrogatory information about s specific individuai, who has been
targeted as one that apparently the Bureau thinks is dangerous or
that his ideas cught to be suppressed.

Mr. Apaxs. Is that manipulating the press, though! Here you have
a situation where an individual is going around the country advocating
off-the-pig or kill-the-police or something like that. And a newspaper-
man was furnished, say some background information on him which
would have been in the area of public source material which he counld
use in an article. Are we really, if the information is true, the final
decision, it would seem to me, would be the newspaperman as to
whether he would use any such information. ) :

I think if we concenlyed our motives from the newspaperman, or
furnished false information, which I think we did in one anonymous
letter or something that I saw in all of this, I would say that was
improper.

nator HeooLestox. Or——

Mr. Apaxs. I think newsmen have sources. I think——

Senator HupoLestox, Or convincing s cartoonist, for instance, to
draw a derogatory cartoon about a college professor who certainly did
not constitute a threat to the violent overthrow of the Government.

Mr. Avays. If anyone accuses us of having any great success in try-
;ll}g ht.o influence the press, I think that their objectivity stands very

1z

Senator HropLesrox, I think the point is not whether there was
success or not, there was an effort made. I'm glad to hear you acknowl-
edge now that it is almost an impossibility. But more than that it
seemns to me at the beginning when these type of techniques were used,
it seemed to indicate a lack of confidence. or faith in the American
people to believe that they conld not hear ideas that might be con-
trary to their own without being seriouslty damaged. One of the great
freedoms we have is the freedom of hearing other ideas, whether we
agree with them or not. I think this is an arca that we are concerned
with and one technique which I hope is being discontinued and one
that will be, by the time these hearings conclude, and by the time
proper legislation is drawn. o e
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¥ _Mr. Apaus. Well, I think you can be assured that any such tech-
e niques in that ares died with COINTELPRO in 197L

tor HuporzsToN. That is comforting.
Mr. Apawms. Yes, [

s et B s ™. Domadam T howee

[ :

The .C?mifi' {pl.wuulg.l. Thank you, oEnsOr. 1 LEVE OoEm
forced in and out by virtue of votes and other committee business.
am not sure which Senators have had their opportunity to question
and which have not. .

- Senator Goldwater, were you next !

Senator GoLowatex. I will not take much time. I apologize for not
having been here in the last 2 days. It 8 %omg well, I have heard. We
have heard testimony regarding the voluminous records, I believe
500,000, maintained by the Bureau. How in your view have these
records come to be kept ! For what purpose have they been kept, and
has the Bureau ever undertaken to destroy or prune down any of these
TeCOTas -

Mr. Apaus. We have a number of records. We are a businesslike
organization. We record our activities. And as the staff knows, they
had access to a lot of recorded material that is the product of what
the FBI has done over the years. When we conduct an investigation,

i we maintain the. results. “Ks do have destruction procedures where,

after the passage of certain time limits approved by the Archives

authority, we are allowed to destroy certain files. Other information
we are required to put on microfilm. There is a regular standard pro-
cedure for the destruction of FBI files. This has been suspended, of
course, during the initiation of these hearings and our files probably
have increased considerabiy during this period because we are not ai-
Jowed to destroy anything since the committee commenced its hear-

. ings. But we do have procedures for destruction of files. They are
' approved by the Archives. A
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roblem inherent in that is maintaining
information. What shouid weieep! What should we obtain during an
investigation ? What should we record ? In the past we have been pretty
consistent in recording everything we t.houg?mt was relevant to the
investigation. The passage of the Privacy Act put certain restrictions
in. We cannot collect or maintain anything unless it is relevant to an
ongoing matter of which we have investigative jurisdiction.

But beyond even the Privacy Act, the Attorney General instituted
& guidelines committee in this ares that we have been meeting dih-
gently with every day and hopefully have tried to avoid this idea
that we are for no good renson maintaining gossip, scandal, unneces-
sary, and irrelevant material. So once these guidelines are in some sort
of final form, not to be adopted. then the Attorney General has indi-

cated that he is going to take it up with the varicus congressional
oor&rmﬁ:&es to get their input into it, sfter which they will be
publis: .

Senator GoLowaTter. Well, now these dossiers, I think you can call
tirem that probably,

Mr. Apaxs. I prefer not to, but I accept the fact that that is how they
are referred to.

Senator GoLowaren. What do you call them?

Mr. Apams. I call them files. To me, I guess we all have our little
hang-ups, but to me that is usually used in some sinister connotation. -
It is probably not to you. But I will use whatever terminology you

——aad A cmama mee A e
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E - Mr. Apams. No, sir; it’s s collection of mnterin.l.l

[General !augh!er.j
Mr. Apams. Of which you are aware. L
Senator GoLowater. That’s right. Now let me ask 'you, the informs-
tion you have would probably be on computer tape
Mr. Apaus. No, sir. ' !
) Senator GoLpwaTer. It's not. Information that TRS would have,
3 is that computerized ? .
Mr. Apaxs. It may be. I'm not familiar with the extent of theirs.
We do have certain computer activities, such as the National Crime
Information Center, or we have, I guess, 7 or 8 million records. This
is not the usual file material. This consists of individuals concerning

whom & warrant is outstanding, stolen property, material such as
this, and also some documented criminal history information in the
nature of prior arrest history. but not what I think you are referring
to in the way of file material, reports, intelligence, this type of
information.

Senator GoLbwATER. What T am trying to get at. is there a central
source of computerized material that would include your information,
the information that IRS may have gathered. information that had
been gathered off of personnel records of the Pentagont

Mr. Apams. No,sir. .

Senator GoLowaTeR. There's no such list that you imow of!

Mr. Apams. I don't know what other agencies have, but the FBI
does not have such a list, does not have such capability to interface
with such a list, if such a list exists. . .

Senator GorowaTer. Do you feel rather safe in saying then that

 no agency of Government has put together such a computerized total
of all the information on the people that you have surveilled?

Mr. Apaus. Oh, I think it is safe to say I don't know of any. Today
I am not saving what does exist or doesn’t exist elsewhere,

Senator GoLowaTER. In addition to the 500,000 records that you
have, would I be correct in saying that you have 30 million data cards
snd that there’s $32 million spent on intelligence in the fiscal year
1975 to maintain this library

Mr. Apaxs. No; I don't think that is correet. I think the figure of
$82 million is what our budget people have drawn up as being the
total cost in & given year of our intelligence operations, security,
criminal, organized crime, the whole intelligence field. But I don't
relate it to the maintenance of any data cards.

Senator GorowaTer. Now one other area. and I think it probably,
acvording to the records. goes back to 1970. How did the Bureau
come to place the so-called Women's ILib movement under surveillance,
and T say so-called because T think we discovered that there was no
such organized movement. ) _

Mr. Apsste. There were a lot of movements. It is my recollection—

i T have not reviewed the file in detail, but it is my recollection that
the case was originally opened because of indications that certain
sroups were attempting to infiltrate or control the Women’s Libers-
tion movement. The investioation was conducted and was terminated
several years ago, as far as I know.
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Senstor GoLowatezz. Do you know of any actions that were taken
by the Bureau as to the women's liberation movement except to
monitor it !

Mr. Abaxs. No. And the monitoring was for the purpose of de-
termin'mE the infiltration, and I don’t know of any actions taken

the

aoningt m .
i ey *

Senstor GoowaTre. That’s all I have, Mr. Chairman. Thank you.

The Cuamruan. Thank you, Senator Goldwater.

Senator Hart, have you had an opportunity to question?

Senator Hagr of Colorado. No; I have not.

The CrarMaN. Senstor Hart. . . .

Senator Harr of Colorsdo. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. In the
testimony yesterday developed by the staff concerning the last few
days of Martin Luther King's life, we learned that the Bareau in
March of 1968 developed information to be given to the press eriticiz-
ing Dr. King for staying in a white-owned and operated hotel, the

Halidav Tnn in Mamnhieo inctand af tha T.arraina
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At some point during Dr. King’s stay in Memphis, he moved from
the Holiday Inn to Lorraine. To your knowledge, Mr. Adams, was
that information ever given to the press? {See footnote p. 21.]

Mr. Apaxs. I have been unable to determine that. This question was
raised to me by the Civil Rights Division of the Department. Appar-
ently, they had had some inquiry along the same lines several months
ago. But my recollection of it at the time, we saw that this action had
been proposed and the memorandum bore the initials, I believe it
was the initials, statement handled, and the initials of the agent in
the external affairs division who assumed the responsibility of saying
handle it and initiated it. They contacted him and he said that he
had no recollection of the matter but the fact that he did sav. “handled”
didn’t mean that he was able to do anything with it. He was just
clearing that memorandum so it would show action was taken, and
he doesn’t know if he gave it to anyone or not.

Senator Hart of Colorado. Well, suffice it to say that the facts are
that subsequent to the time the Bureau developed this information
to pass on to the press, it did appear in the loca) papers in Memphis.

Mr. Apams. There was some statement in the local papers, not
sccording to the terminology of the proposed statement that was to
be given to him. There was some comment made, if I recall, that
Martin Luther Ring gave a press conference following ihe riots that
followed one of his nppearances, and that he gave that press conference
in a hote), the Holiday Inn Hotel. But it didn’t have any. at least the
newspaper article itself didn't have any direct relation to acts taken.

Senator Harr of Colorado. Well, according to some historians and
peonle who have commented on the circumstances. they were fairly
explicit in stating that the local press was critical of him during that
period of staving in the white hotel. bnt T don’t want to make a big
issne out of that. What was the name of the agent that vou talked to?

Mr. Anar. T didn't talk to him nersonally. People in the Rurean
that were working on this did and T helieve his name was Linbangh.

Senator Hart of Colorado. If you counid provide that name to us.
T veonld apnreciate it.

Mr. Apaxs. I would be glad to.
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At 3 Senator Hasr of Colorado. Mr. Adama. was any effort made during
o this entire COINTELPRO period to objectively define what the “New
= & Left” meant! What was your understanding of the “New Left.”
¥ 5 Mr. Apaus. They did have & definition of the New Left distinguish-

ing it from the Old Left. it was primarily to distinguish it 1n the
‘ tmrgs that the New Left was trying to separate itself from the old hide-
bound policies of the Communist Party or some of iis links o ine

Communist Party. Perhaps Mr. Wannall has & better definition ‘of

Senator Haxr of Colorado. It very definitely included those who

were opposed to the war, organized groups that opposed the war and

falt gl_ggp_gly shant rasial ininstics in thizs country eavine the Commn-

nist Party aside.

Mr. Apaxs. People involved in the New Left movement were, of
oourse, also involved in the anti-Vietnam war effort.

Senator Haxr of Colorado. What do you mean also{ That’s what I'm
trying to get out, What was the New Left? If you didn't oppose the
war and you weren't involved in civil nights groups, who eise might
you have been ! i .

Mr. Avaxs, Well, the New Left did invelve a revolutionary philoe-
ophy. It wasn’t related solely to the anti-Vietnam effort.

Senator Harr of Colorado. Thomas Jeiferson embodied & revolu-

tinnmarr nhilacanhe
MIVANAL Y pFRAASULILY .

! Mr. Apaxs. That's right. And the New Left activity exceeded Thom-
: as Jefferson’s philosophy in that it did fit in with the basic Commu-
nist philosolghy.

Senator Harr of Colorado. Every group that was placed under the
efforts of the COINTELPRO supported the violent overthrow of this
country?

Mr. Apams. The concept of COINTELPRO was directed toward
those organizations. T would have to refresh my memory on each one
of the organizations that were targets of it, but they were basically
New Left, Commnnist Party. Social Workers Party, black extremists,

white hate groups, those were the five basics.

Senator Harr of Colorado. The Southern Christian Leadership
Conferencet

Mr. Apaars. The Southern Christinn Leadership Conference, I don’t
know if it was involved specifically in COINTELPRO. Three minor

actions were taken agninst the Southern Christian Leadership Con-

i
ference.
Senator Harr of Colorado. Well, its leader, I think you could say, for

8 vears was subject to a lot more than three minor actions.
fr. Apams. That's right, and that gets into the other ares that the
activities taken against him were primarily COINTELPRO-type
aciivities bit weren'i really iinder the conirol of
Senator Harr of Colorado. You're saying that basically every orga-
nization and individual that was swept into the five COINTELPRO
nets sunported the violent overthrow of this country ?
Mr. Anayms. Well, not just the violent overthrow of the Government.
- It would have been ormnizations that were threatening and foment-
ing violence. T don’t helieve it had to be related to the actual over-
throw of the Government.
Senator Hart of Colorado. Isa street demonstration violent?
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Mr. Apaxs. It depends on where you are in relation to what is taking
place. If there are a lot of activities in connection with street. demon-
strations that are not violent, and there are & lot of street demonstra-
tions that have resulted in deaths, so it just depends on the activity
taking place and the circumstances. Our problem is we are given the
responsibility by the Attorney General to monmitor demonstrations
which have the potential of violence. The question is, how do you find
out, at what point do you get in any monitor demonstrations to deter-
mine if that has a potential violence? .

Senator Harr of Colorado. Well, obviously we have received testi-
mony to the effect that the FBI went out of its way to foment violence
itself, to encourage disruptions internally, to encourage hostilities and
conflict between and among these groups in the hope that violence
would occur. Therefore you could go back to the Director or the press
or whomever and say, look, this is a violent group. ,

Mr. Apams. I accept the allegation but I don’t accept the fact. The
conclusion, from what I have seen in reviewing these files in connec-
tion with our investigations, is that we don’t foment violence. We don’t
permit as a matter of policy our informants to act as provocateurs to
engage in violence. I am not denying it may have happened, but the
FBI does not foment viclence, and the FBI, you know, has no—
Senator Harr of Colorado. You are using present tense verbs.

Mr. Apans. We didn't then. I don’t agree that our actions in any
event were designed to foment violence.

_ Senator Harr of Colorado. I think there is plenty of documenta-
tion of the attempt to set the Black Panthers against the Blackstone
Rangers in Chicago.

Mr. Apass. Well, I don't consider that plenty of evidence. I think
the evidence to the contrary is that one of the organizations, when we
got word that the Black Panthers versus United Slaves, we notified
the local police that this activity was going to take place, and the
individual, so that we would prevent the killing, which had come to
our attention and was going to take place, and then the turndowns
of various COINTELPRO actions, there were specific stntements
made, that this action will not be approved because it might result in
harm to an individual, physical harm. and we have no indication from
any of these actions under COINTELPRO that any violent act
occurred, and 1 have not been presented with any by the staff from
their far more extensive inquiry.

Senator Hart of Colorado. June 3. 1968, a memorandum from the
special agent in charge of Cincinnati to the Director of the FBI.
captioned Counterintelligence Program, Disruption of the New
Teft, a five-page memorandum having to do with Antioch College
in Ohio [exhibit 30']. It is a long description of the college and
background. There is a recommendation on page 3: “Cincinstti
recommends that counterintelligence action be taken to expose the
pseydointellectual image of .Antioch,” and it gives specific ways of
doing that, then the next page. page 4, the desired result of action.
“force Antioch to defend itself as an educational institution.” Where
in the laws of this country or the charter of the Federal Dureau of

1 See pp. 434 through 488
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Investigation does it say that that agency should be forcing any
educational institution to defend itself?

Mr. Apaxs. I know of none,

Senator Hirr of Colorado. You would say this is stepping beyond
the bounds of your authority { .

Mr. Apams. I would say—I'm not familiar with the total action
of what was there, but just on the surface I don't see any basis for it.

Senator Harr of Colorado. It is my understanding that field
officers participating in COINTELPRO activities were required to
send results in status Jetters and in annual reports. Is that correct!

Mr. Apaxs. Yes,

Senator Harr of Colorado. What kind of results generally were
you looking for? WWhat was considered success !

Mr. Apaxs. Well, it would be considered success, if in one instance
an action was taken to create factionalism in the highest level of
the Communist Party, and the results were that we were advised
that the Communist Party influence declined appreciably as a direct
result of factionalism created at that level. That to us was a concrete
result, We had other results that you get in various delgrecs. The above

_ is an extremely favorable degree. We had others, I think one was

alluded to yesterday or today where a letter went out setting up
marital strife on the part of someone. I don’t see any basis or justifica-
tion for that. I think that is the other extreme. I think in the middle
there were ones that fell into a different degree. The only thing that
I feel is we had 3,000 actions recommended. I don’t know if the docu-
ment shows whether this Antioch one was approved or not. I doubt
that it was approved.

Senator Harr of Colorado. I believe it was. We can document that.

Mr. Apaus. OK. Because there would be one. I would say that the
judgment in approving is in question. But out of 3,000 recommended.
the fset that 2,000 approved shows that there was somne concern to try
to keep these to a proper level, and I think the actual number of
grossly improper activities fortunately is rather small, T think there
are a lot in there. The whole program, we feel, should have been dis-
continued, and we don’t have a program like it now, and we wouldn’t
institute a program like it now. .

Senator Harr of Colorado. It would be helpful to us if now or in

the future you could recommend what steps we should take, both 22

the committee and this Congress, to make sure that doesn’t happen,
aside from just the assurances we are being given here.

Mr. Abans. Well, the main recommendation I make is that we don’t
wind up on the point we have been on in the past years, that one time
in our history Congress is saying we ought to be doing something to
stop violence in the streets, murders, blowing up of buildings; and
at another time they are saying vou shouldn’t have done what you
did, and that we make & mistake when we react and try to identify one
area and say that is the voice of the people. What we need i3 a legis-
lative mandate which is the will of Congress in order to tell us what
our role should be in this aren. I think that the main thing that wounld
come out of all of this, I hope, is some more definitive guideline
where we all know what the will of the people is as expressed by
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" ‘Senator Haxr of Colorado. I believe my time is up. )

Senator Towen [presiding]. Mr. Adama, to return to the business
of informants which I initisted and was interrupted by a vote, who
selects an informant } X ‘

Mr. Apams. The basic responsibility is on our special sgent per-
sonnel who develop informants, the agent on the street. .

Senator Tower. Does the special agent in charge in & given srea
have control over the activities of an informant or s veto on the use
of & particular informant{

Mr. Apaus. Not only the ial agent in charge, but FBI head-
qusrters. We maintain the tightest possible control of the utilization
of informants, We require Bureau approval to utilize a person as an
informant.

Senator Towzr. The special agent in charge has the power to velo
the use of an informant{

Mr. Apaxs. Yes, sir.

Senator Towex. Does headquarters know who all the informants are?

Mr. Apaxs. Absolutely. We do not allow hip-pocket informants. We

require—- ’
. Senator Towrz. You don’t have the agents informed by their own
special informants! . o

Mr. Apaus. Absolutely not. .

Senator Tower. Are the criteria different for paid and for nonpaid
informerst

Mr. Apams. We have some informants over the years that have re-
fused to accept payment, but generally the criteria far both, I mean
for ones that are paid, is that it must be on a c.o.d. basis, evaluated
as to the value of the information. .

Senator Tower. What protections are afforded to informants¥

Mr. Apams. Protections afforded them individuallyt

Senator Tower. Yes.

Mr. Apaums. The greatest protection in the world we can afford them
is to maintain the confidential relationship which they have adopted
with the FBI, and the fact that those citizens of the United States
who, for whatever reason, decide to cooperate with the FBI and
cooperate with their Government in the criminal and security field.
have that confidentinlitv maintained. Beyond that confidentiality

we are unable to afford them any protection, any physical protection.
‘We have had informants murdered through disclosure. We have had
them subjected to other violence and criminal activities, and the only
protection beyond maintaining the confidentiality is once we have
used them or had to expose them for some purpose, we do have pro-
cedures for relocation and maintenance o}) them. which is utilized
quite frequently in the top hoodlum and the Cosa Nostra-type inves-
tigations. ‘
Senator Tower. It is my understanding now that 83 percent of all
cases involve some use of informants, so that means that the use is
pretty widespread and apparently very essential. What kind of guid-
ance does the FII give to these informantst Do you give them any
special training ¢ Could you describe that kind of relationship in terms
of guidelines, control, authority that you have?

-
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Mr. Apams, Well, when an individual is being developed as an in-
formant, our main concern is whether he provides reliable information
and that the information he collects is collected by legal means. We
don’t permit an informant to engage in any activity that an agent
etfm]}:in’t do legal ]f‘: himself. In ot.herl;vortlls, you ug’t}l;:w an extensioull
of the agent out here engaging in illegal acts, and the agent saying
abide b{g:he law. This crg:tg; sgome problems, of course, in the criminil
field where yon don’t recruit informants from Sunday schools. You
recruit informants in areas where they do have knowl of criminal
activities. But we even had to open investigations and prosecute some
of our informants, because we do not bend from ihis, that they are
not going to enjoy favorite status as a result of their relationship with

the agent covers all of this with an informant during the
discussions.

We secure background information on the informants. We do this
to insure, as best as possible, we are dealing with a reliable, stable in-
dividual even though he may be engaged in an unstable activity.
We go through this period and consider them more or less, in different
terminology, probationary, potential. verifying information that he
furnishes us, and everytime when they report on the status of an in-
formant, they have to tell us what percentage of his information has
been verified by other means, by other informants or sources. So we
do have a continuing indoctrination which is supervised at FBI
headquarters.

Senator Tower. You said you don’t recruit your informants from
i‘funday school class. Being an ex-Sunday schoolybeacher, I resent that,

11 ] Co—
. Mr. Apams. I am talking in the criminal field. Many of our security
informants come from a very fine background. . '

Senator Tower. But this leads me into this. Sometimes, then, you
might recruit people that you know have committed criminal acts.

Mr. Apams, That's true. o o .

. Senator Tower. Do you promise him immunty from future prosecu-
tion in many instances to secure their cooperation !

Mr. Apaxs. No. Now, the only exception to that would be we may
have an ongoing, it is what you call an informant—I believe your
question is addressed to someone that we are actually considering in an

tnfarmmmn et abntus
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Senator TowEer. Yes.

Mr. Apsaxs. We do have situations where during an investigation
we target on one individual, the lower rung, and the U.S. Attorney
and the Department offer immunity. We don’t. And say, you coop-
erate, and we go up the ladder to the next level, and in some of these
cases we have gone up through successive stages until we get the main
honcho who we feel is the proper target of our investigation.

Senator Tower. Getting on another subject, does the FRI still re-
quest bank audits?

Mr. Apaus. Bank audits? Do you mean do we still have access to
baiik records?

Senator Tower. Yes.

Mr. Apans. Yes, sir. we do.

Senator Tower. And do you obtain access with or without warrantat
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Mr. Apans. We obtain access without warrants
Senator Tower. Without warrantat
Mr. Apams. Yes,sir.

Senstor Towzr. Is the subject notified in
you obtain one without a warrant?

Mr. Apaus. No, sir. .

Senator Towrs. Are they notified by the bank, or is he notified sub-
aatﬁently by the FB1Y ’
- Mr. Apaxs. No. We do get subpenas in many cases, not warrants,
but we do get subpenas in many cases, but in some cases a bank will
make available to us records without subpena. When it comes time
for utilizing that information we do issue a subpena for the
information. :

Senator Towzr. Do you have legal authority to gain sccess to these
resords? _

Mr. Apaus. Yes, sir, we do, '

Senator Tower. Without a subpena, without a court document?

Mr. Apaus. There is no law that I know of that forbids us access.

There have been several court decisions, including some ¢ircuit
courts that disagree with each other, but I think the current finding is
that the bank records are the records of the bank and this does not
violate any first amendment or other amendments in connection with it.

Senator Tower. Do you make similar requests of 3. & L.'s and others,
and credit unions and other financial institutions?

Mr. Apams. I would assume the same would provide there.

The CrairMaN [presiding]. Thank you, Senator Tower. .

I just have a question or two. We are going to try to conclude this
morning because the committee has a hearing, a business meeting at
2 o'clock this afternoon and for the information of the members, that
meeting will take place in room 3110 of the Dirksen Senate Office
Building. And while I am making announcements, I think I should
say that tomorrow between the hours of 9 o’clock in the morning and
1 o’clock in the afternoon, the committee will report its findings and
make its recommendations to the Senate in connection with our in-
vestigation into alleged involvement of the United States in certzin
assassination plots, and attempts directed against foreign leaders.

‘The commiitee, a8 you know, has made an exhaustive investigation
of this issue. It has taken some 6 months, 75 witnesses have been inter-
rogated, over 8.000 pages of testimony have been taken, mountains
of documents have been analyzed and digested, and the report will
be s detailed accounting to the American people of that evidence,
together with the findings and recommendations of the committee.
Initially these disclosures will be made to the Senate in secret session,
after which the renort will be made public as previously approved by
committee vote. Therefore, it is anticipated that at 2:30 tomorrow
aftetnoon in this room, the caucus room. following that secret session
of the Senate. the committee will meet with the press for the purpose of
answering such questions as the press may wish to address to the
committee on the assassination report. ‘

Now, the last few questions T wonld like to put to vou, Mr. Adams,
have to do with some confusion in mv mind concerning the purnose
of the FRI in monitoring the women’s liheration movement. What
was the purnose of that surveillance? Why were you invelved in

monitoring that movement?
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Mr. Apaxs. It was basically, as I recall, I have not reviewed the
files, but from the information that I have acquired, it would indicate
there were groups that were believed to be infiltrating and attempting
:ﬁ ez;ert control over it. That investigation was b or initiated on

is fact,

The Cuaemax. But you never found, did you, that the Women's
Liberation Movement was seriously infiltrated, influenced, or controlled
by Communists. ’ .

Mr. Apaus. No, and the case was closed. I would Ent them in the
goaition of comments we have made earlier about the press, that I

on't think anyone is going to dominate or control. That is a very
independent group. .

The Cramyan. Well, we are trying to keep the country that way.

Mr. Apaxs. That’s right.

The Cramyas. And the kind of thing that disturbs me is what
the documents reveal. If you will turn to exhibit 7.t

Mr. Apaums. Yes. .

The Cramyax. Then, if you will turn to where you find the caption
“Origin, Aims, and Purposes,” a description of the Women’s Libera-
tion Movement in Baltimore, Md. I call your attention to this because
it seems to typify the whole problem of this generalized kind of sur-
veillance over the activities of American citizens. Here is the report.
If you will read with me this paragraph:

The women's llberation movement in Baltimore. Md. began during the summer
of 1968. There was no structure or a parent organization. There were no rules
or plans to go by. It started out as & group therapy session with roung women
who were either lonely or confined to the home with small children, getting
together to talk out their problems. Along with this ther wanted a purpose
and that was to be free women from the humdrum existence of being obly a wite
and mother. They wanted equal opportunities that men have tn work and in
society. They wanted their husbands to share in the housework and in rearing
their children. Ther alsn wanted to go out and work in whatever kind of joba
they wanted, and not be discriminated against as women.

Now, can you find anything in that report that in any way suggests
that these women were engaged in improper or unlawful activity?

Mr. Apaus. Not in that one. I believe there was another report,
though, giving the origin of it. which went into a little more descrip-
tion of what our basic interest was.

The CHARMAN, Can you tell me, because this is the report I

ve,

Mr. Apams. Well, I am given here—-

The Cramrax. What other. if there was some sinister activity con-
nected with this group that isn’t laid out in the document——

Mr. Apams. I was given a workpaper here which read:

Women's Liberation Movement. Investigation of captioned movement was
initated by our New York Office in April 1089, as the Women's Libber movement
in dencribed ar 2 loosely structured women's movement comprised of individuals
with varring ideologies from liberal to New ILeft persuasion, rome of whom had
exhibited an affiliation with and/or sympathy for seversl organizations of investi-
gotive interest to this Burean: namely, the Sindents for a Democratic Soclety.
Rlack Panther Party. the Vietaam Peace Parnde Committee. Venceremos
Brigade, the Bociallst Workers Party, with itz youth group the Young Bociallst
Alliance. .

The CriatrMAN. May I stop you at this point?

Mr. Apams. Yes,
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The Cuamuan. You are reading from a paper which has to do
with the; origination of an investigation coming out of New York, are
you not

Mr. Apaws, Yea .

The CrAamMaN, I am reading from a document that relates to the
Women’s Liberation Movement in Baltimore, and the findings con-
cerning it in the summer of 1968. My question hasn't to do with
whatever original put})ose the FBI sought by initiating this kind of
surveillance in New York, but with a finding made concerning the
Women’s Liberation Movement in Baltimore which I have just read
to ﬁm. I think you would agree with me that women do have the
right to get together to talk about humdrum existence and equal
opportunities with men and equal opportunities for work in our so-
ciety, don’t they ! That is not a subversive activity.

Mr. Apaxs. Well, but what you have here is the set up of our in-
vestigative activity. We had New York, which was the office of
origin of the investigation. You have other offices that were checking
to determine what influence there was. In addition, in New York—to
the New York office, lay the fact that interwoven with the Women’s
Liberation Movement goal for equal rights for women, there was an
advocacy certainly of militancy and violence in achieving their goals.
Now, Baltimore 18 one office, and I believe that even there in one of
the reports——

The CamrmaN. You keep taking me back to New York.

Mr. Apams. Right.

' The CHamMAN. And I keep taking you back to Baltimore. And the
reason I do that is because if you turn 2 pages back from this particu-
lar report, which has to do with the Baltimore organization, the ques-
tion is whether based upon that finding the investigation should con-
tinue of the Baltimore group, and the decision ig that you will continue
to follow and report on the activities of the group. And I just won-
dered why?

Mr, Apaus, This is a problem that we have, that we do have organiza-
tions where sometimes the—the Women’s Liberation group is not a
good example because that was washed out, but we do have organiza-
tions where—— .

The Cuamyax. What was washed out ! Not the Women's Liberation
Movement t

Mr. ApaMg, No, the investigation indicated there was no concern
or no reason to be concerned about it. But where you do have an or-
ganization that has branches in many areas of the country, and youn
start with one place and it looks like you have a subversive organiza-
tion, you do have to see, well, is this carried out throughout the or-
ganization or is it just one chapter or one group? In other words, not
even an organizational problem. .

The Crarryan. But you see, the trouble with that is in this Balti-
more organization you say in your own report that it was independent,
there was no structure or parent organization, no rules or plans, so it
isn’t & part of a nationally controlled and directed organization by
your own admission.

Mr. Apaums. I believe this report had some subsequent pages that
.m;n’t included in here that did show some additional activity or
influence. .
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The CHamrxman. I am told by the staff that this summary is accurste,
and the only other thing contained was that these women had affilia-
tions with an organization that had protested the war in Baltimore.

Mr. Apams. I think there were some other itema.

The CHairaman. That is the only other association that we have
been able to determine. Apparently the women’s liberation move-
ment i8 no longer under suspicion by the FBI and the case has been
closed. What happens when the case is closed? Are those women's
names still left in the files? Are they forevermore contsined!?

Mr. Apams. Yes, '

ML rivnecinr T dha ooedarn §
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Mr. Apaums. Yes.

The CHAmrMAN. Pretty soon you will have us al! in the system. It
there is no way, even after surveillance has been terminated, to elimi-
nate the references of individuals through the files of the system,
you will one day have us all, won't you!

Mr. Apaums. Well, I would say as part of a normal business record,
when we do make a judgment that an organization should be investi-
gated and we investigate it, and then we find activities but we make
a conclusion that there is no additional problem here, this is a record
of our officinl action. Now, if we destroy it, at what point do we get
into a situation of being accused of doing things and then destroying
things to keep from showing what we do? The critical thing is whether
we are able, and we do set up safeguards, where information in our
files is not misused at a later date, and that is what these guideline
committees are all about.

The Ciuaryan. Do you have any idea of how many names of
Americans you keep in your files ail as a result of the cumulative
effect of all these surveiilances in all of these cases?’

Mr. Apaxs. No; Idon't.

The Cuararan, It's in the millions, isn’t it?

Mr. Apays. We have 614 million files.

The Cniatratan. You have 614 miilion flest

Mr. Apays. Yes, sir.

The Cuammyan. And there are surely names of more than one per-
son typically in a file, aren’t there?

Mr. Apadxes. But it is a rather large country.

_ The Cuamxan. That's a large number of files to start with, and
if you have multiple names in them, you are quickly up into 20, 30,
40 million.

Mr. Apaus. Right. But many of these files are applicant files. They
are not all subversive files. They are not all criminal files. We have
a million crimes of violence each year. There is a million people.

The CHammax. I wish you had more time to spend on those crimes
of violence.

Mr. Apame. 1 do, too.

The Ciairyax, There we agree.

Mr. Apams. Right.

The Crzatraran. What I worry about is this. You say there’s no way
to know when to close a file. These were surveillance files, originally
opened to determine whether organizations might have subversive
connoctions. There are names in these files, so some demagogue comes
along and says that the name of some public figure is contained in &

.
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certain file to be found in the subversive files of the FBI, and there
it ie. He has not made a misstatement at sll. But to the American
pegﬂe that man’s name and reputation have been scarred.

.-ApaMs. And 1 hope this committee recognizes that and rec-
ommends legislation that would enforce st punitive or .
violations agninst misuse of information in the filee. We feel this
way, CLA feels this way. We recognize we have a lot of sensitive infor-
mation in it. We fire our employees if we find them misusing informa-
tion. We feel we need additional sanctions in this area. I dont think
we can ever stop the sccumulation of information. I don’t know an
investigative agency in the world, a law enforcement agency, that
does not have to accumulate information. And we are working on
guidelines as to how to get rid of the irrelevant information, how to
eliminate material that really does not nesd to be kept. We hope we
will be able to come to Congress with these guidelines before too long,
which will help address itself to just some of these problems.

The Cuammax. Well, you may be assured that the committes
ghares your objective in this regard and we will be working with you
and the Department of Justice and others to tg;.tnd change the laws
to &'ve a greater measure of protection to the amendment rights
of the American people.

I have no flu-tm questions. Are there any other questions?t

Senator Mondalet :

- Senator Monpare, Mr. Adams, earlier, in inquiring about the basis
for investigating Dr. King, I thought I heard two basic justifications.
One was suspicion and fear of Communist influence or infiltration.
The second was, “that he constituted a threat to the success of the
Negro movement.” Did I understand that second basisi
_ Mr. Apaxs. No. The first I was talking about was not suspicion but
information indicating Communist influence. The second was on this
question of motivation that you have raised. I don’t know what their
motive was to get to some of these other activities in order to discredit
and remove him, but it was & question. Apparently they must have
felt that he was a threat to either, as shown in the files the President
snd Attorney General expressed concern about the civil rights move-
ment and his continued affiliation with some of these people.

Senator MoxDaLE. Would you agree that it would not be a proper
basis for an investigation for the FBI or any other Government official
to be concerned about the snccess of the negro movement t

Mr. Apaxs. I have no problem.

Senator MoxpaLe. / ri{nt. So let us take the one ground that
appears to have justified the investigation of Dr. King and the
investigation of the women’s liberation movement—the fear that
“dangerous influence might infiltrate these orgenizations.” Suppose it
is true. Suppose that 8 Communist did have influence over Dr. King,
or suppose an SDS member infiltrated and became a dominant influ-
ence in & chapter of the women’s liberation movement and you
established it as a fact. What would you dof Assuming that we can't
get into this harassing and so on, you agree that that no longer has any
validity. What do yon have?

Mr. Apaus. We have potential violations which might arise, which
rarely come to fruition and haven't for many years, iut we do have
an intelligence responsibility under the directives from the President
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and the Attorney General. That is, when a revolutionary group, like
the Communist Party, has taken over control of s domestic group and
the Communist Party is operated bﬁ the Soviet Union. We would
furnish that information as we do. Every copy of our reports goes

tn ﬂ\.n Tonavimant af J“_sf‘i%

‘ ‘- Senator MoxpaLe. Right: but T just want to use the King

case

. because, as I understood, he was being investigated for the reason that

3 it was feared that a Communist or those who were suspected of being

Communists, or known to be Communists, were guning influence

\ over him. Suppose you established that. What present use or need is
there for that information {

Mr. Apaus. I feel that the President, the Attorney General, the
executive branch, needs to know the extent of s foreign-directed
(.'k:un.mf Amuqist organization, its influence and effect on the United States
o erica.
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* tive authority of the FBI{

' We have just heard about the women’s liberation movement where
: we were fearful that New Left, SDS types might have an influence.

. That justified that investigation. We now have your statement that

we were fearful that some Communists might have influence over Dr.

King, and therefore, he was thoroughly investigated. Are there any

limits then on who can be investigated t

: Mr. Apams. Well, the only limits are that we must relate it to a

L statutory basis of one of the Presidential guidelines we have or the
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time by Congress. They have in the past by the Department of Justice,
: and th{s is the area of lgg,uidel'mm. This whole area of domestic scrutiny
i is what we need guidelines in.
Senator MoxpaLe. Right; and you would agree, we talked about this
i earlier, that being & Communist is not a crime.
Mr. Apays. No, it has not been & crime.
. Senator Moxpatre. So that the whole basis for this has to apparently
" stem from a Presidential directive which you think has tasked you
‘ to do this,
Mr. Apaxs. Yes,

Senator Morpaie. Just a few other points. In 1570, November §,
1970, a telegram from Newark to the Director went forth proposing
that the following telegram be sent : [ Exhibit 31.1]

Word received food donated to party by anti-liberation white plgs contains
poison. Symptoms cramps, diarthea, severe stomach paina Destroy all food
' donated for convention suspected of poison, however, still required to meet
. quota. Bigned, Ministry of Information.

This was a telegram that was to be sent from QOakland, Calif., to the
Jersey City, N.J., headquarters. The telegram went on further.

It iz suggested that the Burean then consider having the laboratory treat fruit,
such as oranges with mild Inxative-type drug by hypoedermic needle or other
appropriate method, and ship fruit as a donsiion Irom a ficiitious persom im

‘ Miaml to the Jersey City headquarters.

The answer then from the Director of the FBI—

1 Bee pp. $40 through ¢42.
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The Bureau cannot authorize the treating of fruit to be shipped to Jersey City
becanse of lack of control over the treated fruit in tranzit. However, Newark's
proposed telegram regarding food collected for the Revolutionary People's Con-
stitutional Convention has merit. i

How did you ever get to a point like that !

Mr. Apaus. I don’t know. What was the response from Newark and
then the final answer taken '

Senator MoNpaLz. It was turned down because they couldn’t control
_t?m;it, but they thought it was a good idea. Do you that’s a good
idea :

Mr. Apaws. No;1don't. I think that—— .

. Senator Monpare. How did we ever get to the point that this kind of
insane su ion was considered, a suggestion which violated evolx-
one’s civil liberties and was based on (Government-sponsored fraud!

-How does anyone ever consider something like thatt

Mr. Apaxs. I don’t know.

Senator MoNDALE. One final point. When we interviewed one of your
former employees, he refe to something I never heard of before
called a no-contact list. He did it jokingly, use he said, when the
Pope agreed to see Martin Luther King, he was sure he would be put on
the no-contact list thereafter. Can gou tell me what this list iat

Mr. Apaus. Not in any specific detail. I know that at one time there
was &, there would be a list that if an agent interviewed an individual
and this individual created a storm or a ruckus and we didn't want
some other agent stumbling out there and interviewing the same per-
gon, that we would make sure that they were aware of the fact that
further contacts of this individual would resuilt in a problem.

Senator Moxpare. All right. Now in a memo'to Clyde Tolson, it
refers to & conference on August 28, 1971, with certain—it looks like
about 10 members of the FBI. And this is what it says: [Exhibit 32.1]

Pursuant to your instruction, members of the comference were briefed concern-
ing recent attempts by varicus pewspapers and reporters to obtain Information
about or from FBI personnel. Members were specifically sdvised that there would
be absolutely no conversations with or answers from any of the representatives
of the Washington Post, New York Times, Los Angeles Times, CBS and NBC.
The only acceptable answer to such inguiries is no comment.

Now Senator Huddleston earlier asked about efforts to influence
newspapers and media outlet. Does a decision not to answer questionsa
from certain selected media outlets trouble you !

Mr. Apawns. It is not the policy today. I think this has been aired in
the past. There was a period of time wherein Mr. Hoover, in reacting
to criticism from some of these newspaper men, where he feit he hadn’t
been ﬁxven a fair shake, or for some other reason, that he felt that they
should be told no comment, and he instructed they be told no comment.
The motivations I am not in a position to discuss, but I can tell you
that there has been no such policy in the last several years that
Iknpwof.

Senator Moxpare. If you could submit the no-contact list for us, if
you can find it, I would appreciate it.

I have some other questions I will submit for the record, Mr.
Chairman.

The Caammumax, Very well. T just have one final follow-up question
on Senator Mondale's interrogation. I continue to be somewhat fas-

1 Bee p. 4B,
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cinated by how long these investigations go, and when, if ever, they
are stopped. Apparently they never come out of the files, whatever 1s
found. But Senator Mondale raised the point of a suspicion that in
the Martin Luther King case, that he was getting advice from a tger-
son who had or was thought to have Communist leanings. And so
without using the name, becanse we are trying to protect privacy as
wa conduct this investigation——

SeMr. Apaus, I think we have a little more problem than that. too,

nalor, ’

The Crarraan. I am using a Mister X in place of the name. What
I am trying to get at is what the criteria is for pursuing an investigs-
tion, and this is the kind of a statement that leaves me 8o perplex
This has to do with a reply to the New York office by headquarters
here in Washington. The part I read to you is as follows:

The Bureau does not agree with the expressed belief of the New York office
that Mr. X is not sympathetic to the party cause. \While there may uot be any
direct evidepce that Mr. X is a Communist, neither is there any substantial
evidence that he is anti-Communist.

And so the directions are tc continue the investigation of this
matter, In cases of this kind, do you pursue the investigation until
you prove the negativel

Mr. Apays. No. I believe in that particular case, if it is the one
1 am thinking about, that there was evidence that at one time he had
been a Communist and that there was a question of whether the
office felt-—well, it’s like we have had some situations where a person
comes out and publicly disavows their former leanings. Do-you take
them at words right away after they have been engaged in violent
activities, or do you wait until you determine that they realiﬁ have
carried through the disavowed practice? That’s a gray area. This one
seems that on the wording itself, would seem like an extreme philoso-
phy, leaning toward everyone has to prove in the United States they
are not a Communist, and I can assure that is not a policy of the
Bureau and does not fit into the criteria of our general investigative
matters.

1 just feel that there is more to it than just that brief paragraph.

The Cramyax. That particular kind of philosophy has come up
in our life from time to time. I remember during the days of Mc-
Carthyism in this country, we came very close to the point where
people had to prove that they twere not now nor ever been a Com-
munist in order to establish themselves as patriotic citizens,

Mr. Apams, That's right. That's true.

The CuanusaN, And when 1 see standards of this kind or criteris
of this kind emerging, it worries me very much.

I have no further questions. I want to thank you both. If there are
no further questions, I want to thank you botfx for your testimony
this morning. It has been very helpful to the committee, and the
committee will stand adjourned unt-irﬁ p.m.

We will stand adjourned in public session. Our next public session
will be 2:30 tomorrow afternoon for purposes of press questioning on
the assassination report.

[Whereupon, at 1:07 p.m., the committee adjourned, to reconvene
at 2:30 p.m., Thursday, November 20, 1975.] '
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QUESTION:
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NEWS CONFERENCE OF CLARENCE M. KELLEY
DIRECTOR, FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION -
. JULY 14, 1975 '

Good morning. I haye very few statements to make as

an opening. I just'want to‘éay that this is a further

attempt on my part to be a little more availabie.
Frankly, it is something which I hope we can continue
and I have not in the past been premeditatively evasive

nor reluctant to appear before you. But, frankly, I've

-

.been pretty busy with a rumber of other things. I want to

let you know that we're continuing our efrorts to try to
improve the rapport between us. We will continue to do
some things and hogefuily, in the future we can get togeth
more frequently on the basis of some of our past meetings’
it open for questions and these 11ghts are a little bit
strong but I'll try to be able to identify yocu. Do you

have any questions?

-

Do you have any evidence, sir, or any information leading
you. to suspect any CIA Agents have been planted in any man
ner or form in any executive agencies for.the purpose of

transmitting evidence back to the CIA about that agency?

LR P L .

.I have no evldence whatsoever brought to my attention
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Sir, do you have ongoing programs trying to check out

that sort of thing? Do you look for it? )
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-i.) KELLEY: We have no oegoing_programs whatsoever and have had no
- reports that it has occurred andathis is sometﬁing ﬁew
to us. ’ . L
JESTION:: 8ir, there have beep compdeihts repeatedly in recent days
. from Congressmen aﬁa Senators on the Hill who dre charged
with invéstigeting the FBI and its domestic surveillance
in past yearg that they are not gettipg the information
that they need: We heard from Senator Church maybe yester-
- day. Can you' respond to that? | i ”

R. KELLEY: The allegation has _been made to the effect that the FBI

is dragging its feet, so to speak, and_slow to respond

—

to the requests of the Church committee for information
C tt it

. o e e

relatlve to past abuses hx_the FBI in the intelligence fiel

e T RIS

and it's even been said from time to time that_this. zeluc-

tance is reflective of an effort to preserve the image-of

* ‘ Mr. Hoover. First, I want you to know'that in giving
' instructions in this matter, it has been consistently
my policy to say that we should be completely candid
and forthright. And we should respond in whatever maneer

we can consistent, of course, with some restrictions--thor

being a matter of confidentiality and right to privacy.

RN AR e e S AL T, s | A 'c.s N et L R T
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Insofar as dragging our feet, t e feiter Wthh Was EBhPTE

I Do,

B LRI %;;;.us was dated May 14 1975.7 We ;mmedlately embarked ‘on’ a

LoralaTe g o h.

ve '1

program to try to respond. In May, 1975, I remember 1t w




the last half‘of May, we devoted 323 man days to try to re-
) .
' : spond and to date have added another over 400 hours and it'

a total dedication of personnel--of 102 of our people.
We have 102 peéple who afe.gesponding to this request.
The reason why it has taken tﬁis uch time and this great
amount of manpoyer‘is that we must go through all of
this material very carefully to preserve, of course,
_— the privacy of those who ﬁay be mentioned and also to
- -  assure that matters of gréve import are no so
disclosed. We are trying at best we can to resoive
in favor of making them available, I think this numbcr
102 is very significaﬁt inasmuch as in the work of the
Freedom of Informafion, there are also over 102, about -
105 people, dedicated to fu 1fi11d ing our obligations there.
So, we have almost 210 people engaged in these two
enterprises and this has a great impact upon ocur capabili-

’

. ties. Does that answer your question?

-

QUESTION: Can you tell us why Senator Church would be complaining?
MR, KELLEY:  Why he what?

QUESTION: - Why he would be complaining?
MR. KELLEY: No sir, I don't know. Some of these things, of course,
'.!r;_"‘:‘.'-'-":"""'. PR A F .p..... h V. R Mg el R wuanth ’\s AN

may be thought to be too slow and it‘s thbudht perhaps
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QUESTION:

. -
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We have already submitted

thé file and'send it on up.

‘a great deal of it and intend within the next 10 days to

'complete the entire matter.

Is 1n any of that material now in the Justice Department
awaiting approval of the Attorney General?

Yes, some of it is*in the hands of the Department ready
to be transmitted. That's our first,steé-—after we make
our survey, td'ship it over to them, they review it and th
Well, s it been there for-a while?

I can't tell you exactly what length of time but I can say
that within about 10 days, we'll have ours completed and
you can gage thereafter‘whét_type of delay is experienced
through the Departmént. .

Mr. Kelley, Senator Church says that you won~t_allowmh1m

e S m

and his staff to intervigw FBI_Agents and that's_one.of

S -t ol 4

the complaints he makes about the lack of cooperation..

Is that true that you will not allow the Senate staff to

interview FBI Agents?

. We have gone through a procedure whereby ex-FBI Agents

e AR have avazlab;eftq tbem‘pur people, in, order, to consul
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QUESTION:
MR. KRELLEY:

MINTZ:

QUE STION t

s.".

MR.

QUESTION:

KELLEY 3

we have not,-to my knowledée, deeied the right of anyone

presently employed to be ifterviewed with, of course again,

if they want to consult with us

_“' . the requirements that
af’*»«f‘\:::::tgzghgiﬂmay do_so. __—_ T e T

\—_\____—- -_-__._-——.—*

Well, in other words, you're saying that FBI Agents can

Senate staff. 1Is that correct?

et me just check that.

be interviewed by the

Mr. Mintz, is that correct? Have

we denieg any?-

We have not denied any. We've not indicated to anyone

we would not‘let them be intervieved.
What was that Mr. Kelley, about ex--I didn’t understand,
about ex-FBI Agents? |

Ex-FBI Agents, when called, and we're advised, are informe

that one of our people can be present outside the inter-

-

"view room for consultation by that interviewee with our
people to determine whether or not a certain question is
beyond the purview of his capability, and we do not say to

him are the rules

his hat e

that he answer but we do say here

the regulations, the law and you can be guided in accordar

with your own dictates. But we make available to him a c

sultant, 80 to speak.

'\_'_‘- e =2 H S "y .
Is that a requlrement or..?
RANL A e . - _:;'_....-:.'_'.'.‘;'--:_ PO \‘._q R :3_‘::. \

‘ That's an agreement between us., ’ T :

R A . DU N e

In other words, when an ex-Agent goes. up, he has tO\pave

somebody? '




. MR, KELLEY:
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»."; QUESTION:
MR. KELLEY:

No sir, he does not have.to'have,but we inform him that

he may

During your coqfirmation hearings two fears agb.

yoﬁ advocated or saiad that'§6u would like to see

ave
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more Congressional ov-rsight of the FBI.

You think now

that there's too much, just about r&ghﬁ, or not enough

oversight?

It is true that I said during my confirmation that I do

- not object to FBI Congressional oversight.

One

established and I have met with them on several

to set an oversight committee,

There is also a

has been
occasions

-

House

go~called oversight committee~-it's the House Judiciary’

Committee--there are others who may by

jurisdiction feel that they, too, have

no oppose House oversight,

a joint committee of oversight so that

precisely to whom we should report and

Frankly, I

virtue of their

oversight. We do

would like to have

we can know

they, .in turn, know

precisely to whom any oversight problems can be referred.

Basically, in other words,'I do not object to oversight--

I do think that it would be much better if we could have

it well-structured so that it will be clearly understood

and how they are to do it.

. by all paxties concerned as. to. what they are, go;ng to do .
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QUESTION:

MR. KELLEY:

'h- i

MR KELLEY‘

Mr. Kelley, do you feel the oversight being conducted now

betweén the Senate and House is prbbing too deeply into th
FBI--do you feel that any of the operations of the FBI hav
been hurt by the investiéa;ions going on now?

I do not construe the gctivities of the overs;éht groups
_as_havin§ dé}ved tSo‘deeply into the wérk of the FBI. We
on occasion feel that perhaps some mat;gis need protection
partigularly éhose involviﬁg national security, but I have

.

no objection in the exchange in oversight-groups of any

" matter in which we are engaged. I think, as a matter of

fact, that this is a proper balance insofar as keeping us

in line and I also welcome it inasmuch as it gives us an

opportunity to explain just what and_hgw we do things. I
do not object to the exchange, in other.words.

Mr. Kelley, you said that you'"e not attempéing to preserv
the image of J. Edgar Hodver and, apparently, you know
what will be in the information that is to g8 out of your
office in 10 days. Can you tell us, when that informatior
gets up to the Hill and assuming it's made public, are the
going to be some more bomb shells about'the FBI that we

haven t heard about or is thxs all lnformatlon which has

"'g e e ‘-’-‘- - fﬂq.)

generally been made public? S e T e ‘
" 1 "dontt ‘khow of any ‘Pommb- shells, ‘80 “to! ‘speaki’’ Th--the: new.
| \

media, there have been many things dlscussed, many report

made, and in those matters I think that just about evéry-

thlng that we know about has been already, at least to
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b ) some extent, discussed and, to some extent, publicized.
ﬁ;f ) ‘I am convinced that in these matters where there migﬁt be
¥, . ‘ .

}g;, ) gome criticism, there is an underlying intent to do that

'which is good for the Natibn.” I have not come across any
activities which I would construe as being illegal, being
directed'toward peranal;gain or to enhance the reputation

of anyone. I aee nothing untoward in these activities, in

-~ . other words, as‘they will be reviewed by the various groups.

QUESTION: Mow, Mr. Kelley, Mr. Sullivan said about a week ago, that
AR . '

he assumed there had been some national security breal-ins

over the years and I'm just wondering if there have b~ "

national security break-ins, say in the last five yez— .

roughly what number are we talking about and why arce

= Ry - P S crplemtng e R % ol oAbl

they allegal? What's the legal authority?

There have been statements made about surreptitious.
entries and the latest was that statement made

by Mr. Sullivan who just retired as the Assistant

Director in Charge of the Los Angeles QOffice; and tl: -
have been, of course, reports in the media that the
Department of Justice has been inquiring into alle¢: s .

. that our _people have engaged in surreptitious entri- -,

i FECS g i L .
Sk « ' R AR f‘ “"’ HEAR M L) YA “w‘bl‘\"} L S e

as they are sometimes termed, burglaries. Yes, the‘ P

e endl e ey

ﬂ‘has conducted‘surreptitlous entrles in securing 1n tio”
relative to the security of the Nation, However, i{ "66,
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QUESTION: T 7

A

all such activity was t¢rminated with the exception of

s — " -
a small amount of actions which were conducted in connection
PN L e )
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felt had a grave 1mpact__Pon the securlty of th Nation.

o U e e ol WO Ul i

‘ﬁgd again, as I just said, I feel that the FBI personnel

participating in or_approving such activities acted in
good faith with the belief that national security interests

were paramount and their actions were reasonable. I'm

. always mindful of a story I heard many years ago about two

neighbors who started some arguments which, obviously,

. Were going to terminate into difficulties. One of the
matrhihhmnemsy mbkmwmhad o smoameadmm hoa Ritd 1A hhdmoanTE e red ol -
ICLYILUVL S DLal LTu LCalip/alyli W oMUulLLU LILHNOTLLE WP Wi kil

shadowboxing, punching the bag and so forth, and it appearec
very likely that he was going to be in pretty good shape
in order to beat up his neighbor and so the neighbor,

thereafter, concerned as to what would happen to him,

started to defend himself. You don't wait ung}l the

climax which could be the putsch--you start preparing
yourself and so I think that the FBI and its officials

construed this as paramount again in the protection of

=
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You said that in 1966 there were a small émount of
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: ) who gave the 6K. Did this come_f;om President Johnson

or President Nixon or was this a decision made by Aﬁiorney
‘ General..... |

“:? MR. KEL;EY: | This mattér will be.discussé& in subsequent hearings

and in reports, ahd further than what I have stéted, I

-

cannot coﬁmeht..
_UESIi-ﬁ; 1 Mr. Keliey, é;re these directed against Americans or
foreign persons? |

MR. KELLEY: I woula prefef not at this point to make any comments

| further and particularly not-in particularity as to who
may have been tﬁe ones against whom they were directed.

QUESTION: Well, were they all conducted in this country or were

some conducted overseas?

MR. KELLEY: -I know of none overseas.

QUESTION: sir, going back to prior to 1966, why was the procedure
changed in 19667 .

MR. KELLEY: , By virtue of the feeling of Mr. Hoover that, under the
-, then-prevailing philosophy and the feeling that possibly
in the context of the times, this was not a viable

procedure--they were stopped. It was Mr. Hoover's

'T! ST Ty 'vv-—v-ru-—-w-w-qqp
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You cannot infer anything because'I have not told yoﬁ

- S AP A, T A

any_ number. I can only say that they were stopged

S BT

1966, As to the number, I cannot actually tell you how

r——

many nor can I say that it”s quite a number or very few.
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QUESTION:

{why can't you tell us the numbeta

Ydon't have any....

Because we're going to make reports to our Congres- -
sional groups and to the Department of Justice and,
frankly, I can't tell you the number myself. We

-

[ - .
did not entirely stop in 196672 There were

rThe

some, that get, you say, a sma n er after

19667 . == -

There. . na r 1966 which were,

of course,, iq,the field of foreign counterintelli-
- i .gence, and sgqgﬂgga; it would Wﬂ&%_ﬁ grave impact

,...em_ e eon— -

|
!

now to conduct this kind of activity?

“Tit to-the Attorney General and would be guided by-

on our .

-&g
Before that, they were no: with the field of foreign
counterintelligence?

Oh, yes, there were some in énat field also.

There were others that were not in the field of
foreign counterintelligence before 19662

You recall that I said in the context of the time,

it may well have been that prior to that time national
security or counterintelligence or whatever terminology
you might want to use could have included other areas.
But, then you began to compartmentize various types

of activities and then it became evident that the

area of foreign counterintelligence national security
certainly should be differentiated from domestic
security. v
But, Mr. Kelley, what policy have you followed in
the time that you have been Director? 1Is this tvpe
of activity, has it been permitted? 1Is it policy

I have not had a single request to conduct such
activity since I have been made Director. If ever
anything of this type comes up, and I can't foresee
this heed, but,'if it ever -did come up-and-it-behameaf'
.a matter of grave concern, a matter which is. to be.
solved only through such actzvity, I would present .
his opinion as to such activity. Frankly, I have \
'not had any such request since I have come aboard.

- 12 - -
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ANSWER:
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Is that in the foreign field, Mr. .Kelley. 1Is that
limited to the foreign field whea you say such

- b 2 iad Aaa

ﬂ(-'l;.l\'l\';y f

Yes, sir. Foreign intelligence, counterintelli-

gence, national security, whgtever terminology

you want to use.

4 Back prior to 1966, were any of those ln say

organized crime 1nvestigations?

I know OI none,.

Would you characterize, Mr. Kelley, w what areas they

were in, please. What areas the pre-1966 burglaries

took place? Characterize the kinds of investiga-.
tions they concern?

I can not at this point characterize them because I
just don't know how they were to be characterized.
But, it could be that, I would guess, that the

great majority of them are what we now term counter-
foreign, counterintelligence, or national security.

I would say that in all probability the geat majority
of them were in that area, That's where the grave
concern is. .

Have you reviewed them from a legal point of view
to determine whether any of them at all were con-
ducted without proper legal authority?

We have discussed them with the Department, and will
place them in their hands and they will make such
a review. .

I wanted to ask you if this goes back to World War
II, the Korean War, the Vietnam War, the Cold War

or all of them?

They will go back to World War II, I'm confident.

Is it possible to get court authorization by warrant
or whatever means for: surreptitious entry as dxs-. :
tinguished from.an ordinary search warrang? .. . ... .

Inherent in the request for ‘a microphone 1nsta11ation\

there is a matter of surreptitious entry. So, therein

B e s e B Slshm e - =etE=Sa=a2

you have a natural concomitant. You do have that
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ANSWER:

present, that this may be brought up later. But, I ~
‘know of no authorization which can be obtained per se
for a surreptitious entry. And, at this point, of
course, the feeling is that these confined as they
are to foreign counterintelligence it flows from
presidential authority as it applies also to the
warrantless wiretaps.

Weren't the civil rights groups, Mr..Kelley, among
some of the organizations who were burglarized?

. ‘ permission. There is some diétdm.to indicate, at

s I'm not going to say anything about where they were,
or against which organizations they were directed,
only to say that they were, Mr. Nelson, and I hope
that will satisfy you, and I hope that if there is
any revelation to be made later that they can be as
complete as possible because, again, we feel that
the intent was a very good one and there was no
‘4l1legality concerned., And the impact of it was to
protect the country.

Sir, how can you say that there was no illegality
concerned if the Constitution says that you have to
have a search warrant to make an entry and without,
as I understand it, even checking this with the
Attorney General, these Agents burglarized private
premises? -t

lThe resolution of the problem which you now present

ig up to the Department and the courts, and I, of
course, will not engage in anything except to say
that in the defense of the men who authorized .and
‘participated, that they had this intent and within
every criminal violation there is a necessity that
there be the ingredient of intent and there was none

here as far as I can determine,

’ Mr. Kelley, would you say, sir, that most of these

.
i requests for surreptitious entry flowed from presgi-

dential authority? 1Is that what you said, sir?

No, I did not s%y that. 1I-:4id not give a complete
outline as to what the authorization was, And, this
‘again will be a matter which will be discussed in. .

the reviews of the Department and the various Congres~.

slonal committees. .

b
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ANSWER:

QUESTION:

QUESTION:

ANSWER:

QUESTION:

3

. QUESTION:

Sir, would you say that the Cubang who burglarized _
Daniel Elzberg's psychiatrist's office should not
‘have been convicted then since they thought that
they were on a national security mission? They
didn't intend to violate any laws. That was their
testimony. .- '
.
I have no judgment insofar as that because my .
province is in presenting the facts and for the
review and determination by the courts and if such
an inference was made it was not intended by me
to give them any sanctuary. I'm trying to keep in
the area of our facts and that particular thing as
to whether or not they had any intent or whether or
not it is a viable defense is up to the courts.

' Mr. Keiley, did you twice mention that you.expect

%

some resolution to this question in the courts?
How is it going to get into the courts?

w I don't know. It possibly will be some sort of a
defense, rather some sort of a presentation to the
courts by the Attorney General. He has indicatead
that perhaps this being a Constitutional question--
it being a matter of the executive privilege of the
presidential power--that it might well be necessary .
to have such a review to determine.

Were all of these break-ins conducted with the
permission of either the Attorney General or the
President at the time? Or, were there any that were
conducted without such approval?

L 4
I cannot, at this point, give you any particulars
about the program. I just say, as I did before,
and this....

Because you don't know or because you're withholding
comment ?

I'm withholding comment.

,.-:Mr.mxg;;gyﬁ_;'ﬁ'sgill unclear about distinction

T

| betveen hreak=ins before 1966 and afterwarq.  Is the. .
‘reduction in number_the-only change. that was made ‘or ... .

was there change in the _limitations on the targets \

~"that were used?

e T A s, gt T ey ey

in the subsequent area confined to those matters which
were concerned in foreigr counterintelligence.

: . P

‘ There was_a_change_insofar._as.the targets just being

<
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QUESTION:

ANSWER:
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¥ . .QUESTION:

Y ‘ 4 ot iyt AP

é%i ANSWER:

S “sBcOEity of dI4T1E GO Beyord ERaLY

I QUESTION:
| ANSWER:
QUESTION:
ANSWER:

. .one take,place?

You imply then that the others concern domestic

This implication is yours, Mr. Rogers, but....

'\ I'm trying to recall what you said initially.
mwﬂmu‘mw

Rl kol -2 T

I said that..., the question was asked me whether

I incliided domestic” intellfgence; and T 841a" T
was confident that the great majority was in _the
[ area of foreign infeYligénée br- foréign.counter-
intelligence, whatever you want to call it.,.And

. there may have been. I .donik know.

Mr. FKelley. you said that voy ha ed a
reguest.-for any type of activities such as_this
.since you have been ffice. ' e. last

I do not know. E_do not know.

Will the material you turn over to the Church
Committee include full details of everyone of the
break-ins? .

It will be a matter whic¢h will be completely
lpresented to the Attorney General, and, insofar as

full disclosure by him, that's a question which

only he can answer. We will report those about
“which we know. ' .

Mr. Kelley, you said it was also for the good of
the country that Agents send letters to school
boards and principals and others to damage the
reputation of people working who have had connec-
tions with groups the FBI had infiltrated. Was
that also for the good of the country?

Your statement, was that also for the good of the
country to do that, to damage the reputation, was
not the issue. As you pose your question, you
answered substantially my response that would be
made. Yes,-I think that the purpose here was to
do something that would ultimately end to the .

in the so-called COINTEL Program, which you men-
tioned, that the intent there was one which had

- 16 -

‘benefit of the Nation. - In-other words,. I think. ..
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adequate basis. As to the programs, now, indi-
vidually activities within those programs may be
suspect. I have said and repeated that some of

those activities I would not feel are proper today. I
wasn't there during the time that all of these programs
were developed, nor certainly the approval of the
various activities wiihin those programs, Were I to
have been there, there is some that perhaps I might
have said, "No I don't think this is proper.” I have
the benefit of hindsight. I have the benefit of exper-
ience in local law enforcement which, I think, prepares
me to better understand perhaps the impact of some of
these types of things, They are not at all unknown in
the field of law enforcerment. In some degree or another
“almost all the law enforcement has engaged in some

similar types of activities. Not perhaps to the sophisti-

cation as the COINTEL Program, but the context of the
time is felt necessary in the present day. We realize
that different standards should be applied and they are

A
and we do not engage in those activities now., Since

April, 1971, we cut them off.

(NOTE TO CORRESPONDENTS AND EDITORS: The preced-
ing comment by Mr. Kelley concerning local police
use of efforts similar to COINTELPRO may be open
to misinterpretation. At his direction the FBI
later issued his clarifying statement: "I had in
mind that law enforcement agencies have used
methods designed to crgate disunity among the
criminal element, particularly in organized crime
and hoodlum gangs. Probably most common was
labeling a crime figure as a police informant
to discredit and destroy his criminal influence.
These activities to pit one crime figure against
another have achieved success in neutralizing
the c¢riminal element.")
You said that you disagreed with some of the activities
that they were not proper programs., Alright, does that
mean that there are variations of COINTEL Programs
still going on? .
In the first place, we deliniate certain prOgraﬂ&.
That's the overall structure of the full system. .
Within each of these programs there were some activ-'
ities, individual activities. I feel that the setup
of the programs certainly was directed properly, that
is, with the intent to preserve the Nation. Insofar
qs some indzvxdual actmvitles, yes, I fegl that some .

\‘vq-'l'\—.-.
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Jwere, in today's context particularly, imprudent and

that they were not, again in the present conte
type of thing that certainly I would approve.

xt, the
Be that

as it may, we stopped them in 1971 and we have no

intention to continue thepm.*.

Mr. Kelley?

%?' ) L *

Yeg, sir;
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- ANSWER:
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l QUESTION:
.ANSWER:
QUESTION:
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wWhen you were an Agent did you engage in any
break-ins or were you aware.of aay break-ins?
i Insc as the matter which you are now discus-
’sing. T think that we can give substantially the
game answer to this. This is a matter which is
being investigated by the Department and is being
investigated by the various committees, particu-
larly the Select Committee of Congress and, I'm
not saying that Clarence Kelley engaged in such
activites, or did not engage in these activities,
I'm merely saying that tnese have been presented

for review and they will, thereafter, be discusse

-1
n ar

F-]
1+

cusse
at some length and any publicity that might be
given them will be that which will be given by
those more knowledgeable than I.

Mr. Kelley, to your knowledge have any members of

the FBI been involved in the planning or execution
of ascassinations? ‘

No, sir. I know of none.

Mr. Kelley, how about the break-in of embassies

here in Washington. Have any members of the FBI
gained surreptitious entry into any embassies in
Washington? -

Without naming or designating victims or insti-
tutions, I can only say that there were a few

concerned with counterintelligence--foreign in
nature--subsequent to 1966, Further then that

I cannot say. -«

|

i " ey

QUESTION: ' A few is 10, 20, 100? When you say few, I'm sure
- that I'm lost as to how few is a few.
ANSWER: ' Not many.
QUESTION: Was a lot of this done in Washington as opposed
to other cities in the country? '
. - L -
ANSWER: There were not a lot, I'm confident of that. And,
. - , frankly, I don't think that all of the few were
confined to Washington, D. C., but I can't tell ™
you absclutely that that is true. 3\
- ' ' \
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ANSWER:
QUESTION:

ANSWER:
s
QUESTION:
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QUESTION:

Mr. Kélley, were any of these done in éonjunction
. with the CIA? With their knowledge?

I know of none. Now, subsequently, perhaps there
may have been information which did go to them
but, not insofar as the origin of the information,
I'm confident of that. Wé were not in partner-
ship with CIA, :

How about the NSA? .Were there any of these break-
ins done to help benefit the NSA in its code-

o= e T = asdes s e

That is a matter which will be developed and will
be presented and, it's better for them to comment

~then I. .

Mr. Kelley, the Rockefeller cOmmissionlreport
saic¢ that, in discussing the CIA's mail cover

- operations, said the FBI only learned about this

about five years after it was in the works. 1In
1958, I believe. Mr. Colby's report to the

' President said the FBI knew about it from its

conception. Which is correct?
It is my understanding it was 1968.
19582 |

issg. wait a minute, 1958, 1958. That's right,
958, Lt

_ Mr. Kelley, in the last 50 vears, as I understand

L

it from FBI officials, there has never been an

FBI Agent prosecuted for any kind of corruption

or crime in connection with his official duties.
Is there any agreement with the Justice Department
either in writing or any other kind of agreement
not to prosecute people who may stray from or
commit crimes but, rather to handle it with

internal discipline?
r

Mr., Kelly, spelled K~E-L-L-Y, there is no such
agreement. I would not abide by such an agreement,
I vehemently oppose any such arrangement and would
not operate under such arrangement. No, there is
none. Yes, anyone that, within the FBI, will be
prosecuted if there is evidence leading to that

- n N
-.L, -
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QUESTION:

ANSWER:

conclusion. 1 can assure you absolutely that
this is my policy, is the policy of the Bureau,
and that we will pursue them as vigorously as

we possibly can. There's nothing worse in my
estimation than the betrayal of trust and that's
what we have when one of your own people defects
and gives sanctuary and assistance to the
crminal world. ) L |

How do you account than for the fact that there .
has been no one who_has strayed across the line
in all these years? It's almost unhuman.

Well, I appreciate your compliment, Mr. Xelly,
which I agree with, there has been none. There
have been, of course, some allegations made

from time to time, all of which have been pursued

"and found to be groundless, I think that it's

inherent in an organization which is closely
scrutinized, an organization-'which has a strong
inspection system but, more than anything else,
is the choice of people who are not susceptible
to this type of thing. Unquesticnably, in such

a screening process some might get through.

But, than, within the FBI is a built-in system
which further prevents this possibility and that
is a tremendous pride in this very matter. That
is, that there has been no corruption. And, I

am confident that Agents working with one another,
although, will, of course, on ocrasion be sym-
pathetic to an Agent who possibly may be drirdkirg
too much or may possibly, 'for other reasens in
the area the morals might digress to some extent,
they absolutely will not countenance corruptien

" or defection to the criminal element or otherwise

contaminate that splendid reputation of the Bureau.
It's a unique situation, 1It's difficult for sone
to understand. But, it's a built-in barrier to

an extension of this type of activity and, some~:
thing of which we will have tremendous pride and I
personally would not hesitate one second to pursue
any allegations such as this, feeling that although
it may get widae publicity, although it may, to some
extent, harm the credibility of the FBXI, it must

be done.. And, I assure you, will be done. Unusual
perhaps, but nonetheless, it is present and we will
persist with this type of activity. We don't ask
our Agents to squeel on one another, wé point out
the splendid reputation that is inherent within

our tradition and is one of the finest traditions
you can possibly build. _ .

LS
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Mr. Kelley, earlier you spoke of the advantages and limitations
of hindsight. After having exar.nined the records of the break-ins
and other surreptitious actmty, you observed that you thought it
was well intentioned, 1 believe, in most cases. Did you also

observe that there was any gross misuse of authority in the

~ process of that? i

I do not note in these aotivitie;a any gross m.tsuse of authority. |
1 see a consistent thread of well-intentioned activities. Perhaps
now in the preoent society, and in the context of now and in those
times.. I do not feel that it was a corruption of the trust that

has been placed in us: As now we have determined a valuation

that perhaps could be wrong, but in those days there was no

intention to engage in activities which were prchibited, illegal,

] .

Mr. Kelley, why wouldn't an act like the bugging of Martin Luther

took an oath under the Constitution and that was prohibited by
Federal law at that time.

There have been a number of articles written about this situation.

"'"_'In revxewing thts situation I feel that the authorltY stemmed fron

" the proper source It was‘a matter which was construed 1n those

times as of considerable concern to the country, and the FBI acte

in accordance with the request which was made that it be installe




You say that it was a matter which wag then a violation of the

- © . law. Within the warrantless wiretaps under ordinary clrcum-
‘ : . stances they could conceivably be construed as a violation, but
under the umbrella of the proteotlon of the country they _have
been authorized, 80 I t.ion't subscribe to tl_le. feeling that they
knowingly, in sucll an installation, vilated the law with the

intent to violate the law.

EIUESTIQN: . Mr. Kelley do'you still--does the FBI still--compile personal
| information on the personal behavior of Membei's of Congress,
members of the press, and other people?
.MR. KELLEY: The FBI receives a great deal of information from time to time.
- We are charged when we ha;.re a coropla'mt to write up that
complaint. We feel that not only ere we following the archival
. rules that such must be recortted, but also we feel in discharge
v of -our duties we should recoro it because such information might
) well dovetail with some investigation that we are conducting.
"People come to us to tell about these things for reasons--not
just to spill out gossip and rumor and to possibly put someone
on the spot. We inform them, for example, at the time they
| g submit this lnformatlon a record wul be made of thls but if it ls. o
outside the jurisdxction of the FBI we S50 state. They lmow before

they leave, for example, that nothing will be done about it other

than to record it. ' \
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JUESTION:

R .
MEOEE: T

we. Ji

¥ JUESTION:

4R, KELLEY:

But it is put in the files? | T | -

"Yes, it is put in the files. Yes sir.

Whether it has to do with sex activities, or drinking too much
or what have you? ) '
The allegations within the cqmplaint are put into the ccmplaint

and are put into-the file no matter what they might be. Yes.

- Government officlals, Members of Congress and the press,

and what have yoa?

Yes sir. The Department of Justice and the Bureau -are now
crigaged in a mutual venture to set up guldelines as to our
activity in this regard.” We will abide by those guidelinesv.
We do want it known, howevel", that some of this information
might very well be hclpful to us in iater investigations. The
abuse is the publication of this ’iniormation, and I know of no

..

abuse, Jack, which we can point to. .

Hag it been used at times to try to get a person's job?

I know of none.
You know 'of none ?

Now you say to try togeta person's job? Now 1 don't know of

~ - all of the actwities that we‘re involved in--and I.say to you, Jack

that yes there have been some accounts as to thls effect I £eel

" that actually were there any such activity it was on the basis of a

B o -v'rl-g..e AMM%;\-—a*_ ‘a{.’"‘h
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SR R feeling that these things were true and that they were of such

f - % - importance that they should be passed on. Some of these, of
;F_ ) course, are in the COINTEL Program. I was not privy to some

[ ] - .
of these allegations. ' I assure you that this will not continue to
the present time. 1have been asked what about your own feeling
" about suc!i information. Since I have arrived I have not had a bit

: : .
I have not revie les to find out a

ot
;
<
£

l - - of gossip or a bit of rumor sent to me and this is over two years.
I ' men or other public figures. I do not subscribe to that type of
. ihing. Ihave a file on me. It is a quite lengthy file. It includ
tﬁe investigation conducted about me at the time I was being .
considered. I understand it is quite voluminous. I assure you
thatVI have not read that file. I do not know ‘who made
complimentary statements ab'out me. 1 don't know who made
v dérogatory statements. Perhaps, maybe, some of you may
) have made such statements. I don't want to be colored in my

opinion about you by some statements which you may have made

in good faith, and I think this substantially is what it is all about.

The conIidentiali,ty and the privacy of individuals. I.t you, Joe
©, ~'-“f1.-asyéiic,;‘w§n.t_t6 thake a ‘gata'té_zgént dbout me, yOu _.e;hama‘. T ‘-'; s

think you should be given that right, and I think that the proper

forum is in one of confidentiality. I have not read those so-~callet

gossip, rumor, or other objectionable types of materials. Iam
o :‘.'_.._‘_‘_' RPN DR -‘;.",'_"'fi:"‘ e :'_,__,‘_'_ . "!_'._‘.' hed ‘-._‘,--! K ..:: S :‘,A:--.-.‘f'.'.- ?,.-“_..,. Nl _'.':..;‘:.' T e
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) . not going to re;.d them, and I c-ertainly do not sponsor any move
‘ - ' to revive anything such as may.have once existed.
al if QUESTION: Those files will remain? .Rumgrs, gossips--gossip, whatever
. | is init? " |
MR. KELLEY: Yessir. . . ~ . _
QUE-S’I‘.'_IQN: You said that you d_n't g,ﬁe.stion the motives of people who come in

to give you information. Do you ever check out the information
~ that was given_io you about the people?
MR. KELLEY: ' If it is within our jurisdiction and makes allegations which may
' ocut. But a mere
allegation that so and so is a sex deviate or that he is going .
around conducting himself other tﬁan in a gentlemanly manner

- and so forth, no, we do not just on the bare éossip stage check

S that out.

. - "
B QUESTION: But, nevertheless, that remains in file. You don't check that
N - S out, that remains in the person’'s file unevaluated and raw.

Is that correct?

clear’the man. In so doing you would, of course, be violating

et Tl ek

your charter which is that you do ot investigate maters of this ™~

type. You might also by virture of this give-it some degree \o_f

I “"V'
o, -
Y

MR, KELLEY: That's right. Now the implication is that you should possibly
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? ) statute by Investigating it. But more than anything else if we
é}: " ' - have no business in it we shouldn't be ;:hecking it out and we
:g;; do not. .- ' _ -

UESTION:

R. KELLEY:
l‘UE-ST;ON:

MR, KELLEY:
IQUESTION

IMR. KELLEY:

'QUESTION

E S
-

If you have no business in it, %vhi are you in it at all?
We did not enter into lE.

Is this a fné that is a parir of the FBI records?

Yes sir. > . '

You woh'; always be the FBI ‘jirector?

That's right. I am confident of that. Iam with you é thousand
percent.

Mr. Kelley., can you tell us when you first leérned of the‘ files that .
Mr. Hoover kept that were called his confidential or OC files and
whether or not anyone within the ﬁureau knew about those {iles

and failed to tell you about them?

Jack, that's a long answer, but I will try to brief it. I first learned

of the possibility that these files existed in January, 1974. I then

was presented a list of some of the files and called in one of the
Assistant Directors and said what is this all about. Should they

be integrated into the general file system, and I mean by that that

. :~ we have a general file system .We have a section of our files. whtcl

¥
Bivd. \
N e s .
* S A L 34V Boooln e AR g e s e Sty PN e - e FA S T S T
] ¥ e Y ] 1
L . : - 26 .
i b
lr . > l: R - ..._‘_ - -‘_ . M - - .
v
N
.




L]

with the respon’sibility of looking into 'this then within a few
.. months retired. The next stimulation of this situation arose

after a stateinent appeared in the paper mentioning these files

and we imrnediately ta.lked atiout this Still I did not iook at the

files. 1 then lnstructed that our Inspection Division go over them and

i
make a listing of them, categorizing them. Some of them, of lF

!

!i
{
|

course, were purely administ_rative, some included information

. as outlined by Mr. Levi. Such a listing was made and was turned

. over to the Department. Thereafter Mr. Sllberman looked them

over and thereafter Mr Levi looked them over and I made a |

rather cursory check of them n‘n;yself. Why did I not look these i li
files over in the first place? 1 did net constrne them as being with- .
in the realm of the so-called dossier_s that had been mentioned
before and during, certainly, my confirmation. I said 1 did not
‘ ubscribe to the preparation o':‘ retention of dossiers on Congress-
* men nor members of the Senate. I still persist in that and we have
not. My references were about those which were declared
fmproper during Mr. Gray's administration and they were at that |
 time stopped. _These were dossiers that were preparedon cnndida.e
tor Members of C'ongress and those Who f'ailed in their venture -
were destroyed. Those which were successful were put into tne

- general files. We no longer do that and frankly, in my opinion, .

_ this is what was referred to. Ifeel that these files should be
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MR. KELLEY:
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, maintained cmhdential I still have not given them a close -

. review. 1 have not done so for the very reason as I mentioned

about my own file.. I don't think it will benefit me to go over
them. Under archival rules thé; must be preserved. Inthe
guidelines. which a.ré to be established, I will yelcome any
-reasonable'gﬁisiel,ine v;hich says we either do or do not preserve

4

them. Iam anxjous for us to do our worlk the way it should be

~ done. ‘More than that, I cannot say.

Mr. Kelley, there have been suggestions that your absences

from Washington for family reasons have prevented you from
getting the kind of control of the Bureau that you would have if

you were here all the time. Iam wondering how you respond

‘to that kind of suggestion? I

My response is that I feel that I have been able to maintain

co}xtrol. I am certainly in constant touch. I have telephone

" calls that are relayed to me when I have made such trips. Iam :

confident that the executive staff of this Bureau is solidly behind
me. I say this inasmuch as I have somewhat a feeling such as |

may be unphed in your question. 1 must as a result of

50 gondlitionis that you know about make these trips. If Ifeel that.in -

80 doing it will endanger my administrative coptrol and my -.\

capability of doing that which I think should be done, 1will leave.
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There is no question whatsoever because that which I say applies

. to others should also apply to me. But, Ido feel that I have

control of the organization. Ihave known of no disruptive tactics that
might have been launch_ed to uhseiit me and again were there any
evidence of that and found in my opinion, to be one whici is well
grounded I would lmmediately leave.

F Mr. Kelley, if I can return for fhe moment to the subject of

break-ins You sald that conditions of national securlty and

Sy e S~ ]

Ty

e

T ——

foreign intelligence--there may have been other areas. I wonder

e Ay R AP Y A L i e arsreemarely

if you can be a little clearer on whether there were any break-ins

PRty . Mok - - . w—p .

R. KELLEY:

gL 0 Vi

A that were not related to foreign intelligence or national security?

PNV e et AL far W g T S e el i M T P g T T -

\I know of none,

i ST S Yt e e e i .

Thank you Mr. Kelley.
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1 - Mr. Adams
i
|
Assistant Attorney General  (Boute v“"i"“) July1ls, 1976
Civil Rights Division
Jue 12 ME Teavitt |
Director, FBI Fa— 1 ~ Mr. Cassid{ (At
lew . Shackelford
: .- : ~ — g
A, .- G i E
3 50 Roference is made to your memorandum dated &5 =
ril 21, 1976, captioned "Surreptitious Entries,™ which ]

[
1

P AERTS
L
t

rcquested that certain material and files be made avallable -
for review by representatives of the Civil Rights Division, }"‘

Category B of this memorandum concerns the SOcnnpt
Vorkers Party (SWP), its members, Wcuh.m

e

Question 10, Category B, concens NSNS ¥ 1O =2 i
was investigated as a member of the Detroit Chapter of the |} 2 T
SYP. A Security of Government Employees (SGE) investigatio

v}

e
also conducted during 1973 based on her employment with %
U.S. Department of Interior,

L r-‘q
Y RY

?!l H
S

\

}

Nealli’

3

A you are aware, the Detroit BGE report dated
April 18, 1973, contains & letter dated March 2
ressed to "Dear Comrade," and signed b

R s Terld e aua - —a ren e
Thé concluding sentence im Questiom 10, Catsgory your

letter,reads "State specifically how the Bureau obtained 47;’
sgsq&on of the Narch 29 letter.” o0

- o .+ Jt 1s also noted that during the hearings bo!ori /

' ldﬁv Commit » U.8, House of S x
| igntative bmitted ap affidavit -
p‘f on HNovember 14, 5, wherein she alleged that the above

5
v it Sumes s ogiey of 5 o perie, ozéfﬁ_-..a

o
j=2]
w ad
—
|
-
=

P "’3’-' b N “108 Yo%
j‘ = ' t gn ob Nay 13. 1978, _,'5‘
ised that the Agenta -
n 1971 were %

Assnc, Dir

Dap. AD M- _s
Ident,
of the SWP in Detroit. 3 AUG 3 1976

a -'l - ' X
o — £OP {zd ' v
Admin, ___ _'ho p . l.tt.-l' in th. ‘x 1 \
Comp. Sys1. __ BOC ccording to ] 3 ,\
B afsie __@py tln letter wvas definitely not obtained o4
ot —from 2 'Black bag" Jdb or a "mail l.utoreopt"-c;\d- Shey T80T ° :
foel certain it was furnished by a security informant, who -(\
eeecriee — provided covera N
CA
P s H6mE PAGE TWO ‘ ‘
TELETYPE UNIT ] GO §34-,

Labsratery
Plon. & Eval. _
Spec. Inv.

Teaining
Legel Coun, __—
Talephone Rm. __ ’
6 xUs 6°
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Asgistant Attorney General
Civil Rights Division

-

The Detroit security file regardi

SN :eveals that the letter was received from an SnORYymOWS
source on November 2, 1971, and was placed in this file by '
SR vho has since beed transferred to our Charlotte Office.

- investigation in Detroit was handled during
1973 by o continues to be asgigned ia eur
Detroit OFf . : 7 -

The file concerning the above informant was
reviewed and it contained no information indicating that
d received this letter from that particular source,

In order to respond to your request, the Special
Agents in Charge of the Charlotte and Detroit ices were
instructed on June 7, 1976 interviev 8 the
Charlotte Office and B of the Detro fice as
to knowledge either may possess conocerning this matter,

On June 323, 1976, the above~mentioned security
he above-mentioned letter signed by
is scurce stated that he has no

recoiiection of the letter and Las "no idea" Fuo may bLave

furnished it to tbe FBI.

_ Attached for your information are two coples
of a letterhead Memorandum prepared at Charlotte dated
June 14, 1976, and two copies of a letterhead Memorandum
at Detroit dated June 10, 1976, '

- The above information reports the results eof
contacts with the thrse perscns whe might leogically kaow
the source of the letter and these contacts do not resolve
the matter, If you wish additional investigation to be
conducted, please advise the nature and scope of investigation
you desire.
L - I

Enclosures «~ .4‘5 97 B

NOTR:
R Soe memorandum R.L. Shackelford to Mr. T.¥.leavitt,
dated 7/2/76, captioned as above, prepared b

Copy of cover memo 7/2/76, Shackelford torrroveD: W

Laboratory....____

Leavitt, re Surreptitious Entries and memdgzicv v - : ;fﬁ' :i:i:ff_'_'f_'_'_'.

to AAG CiVil Div. furnlshea tO SAC - 2 e D&;: AD In\w(‘d"\ Fin. & Pers._-. ....... Rec. Mgmt. ...

Long, 7/15/76, per Director's §Mhsst. oir.: Gen. IV Spec. Inv.. ..
\ inst ructions, Adm. Serv.........  ldeNt.. oo TrAINING..

\ WLR



ormmat roms F |
MAT 1943
Gla Mud w1 oI008

UNITED STATES G( RNMENT

B

1-Fc

Fehl

1l - R. ... Gallagher

( \.

1l -J. B. Adanms
Memorandum b o3 e Mintz
1l -T. W. Leavitt
1 =-R. E. Long
/ ! Mr. T. W. Leavi L/!-/) DATE! 7/21/76
.,-/ 1 -A. B. Fulton
mmm FROM A, B. Fulton&{‘}f ﬁ( 7
Fron & Eva
SUBJECT: ~ SURREPTITIOUS ENTRIES e —
Training
Talephons Rw, __
o 2871 Reference memorandum A. B. Fulton to Mr. T. W.  preciesery
Leavitt, 7/14/76, captioned "Surreptitious Entries.“ (Copy
attached)
PURPOSE:

To record for 1nformat10n a conversation on 7/9/76

between Departmental A e i ardn d Intelli-
gence Division (INT concerning
the subject of referen randum; for approval to provide

Mr. Gardner, for his approval, a copy of attached nitel
to all field offices; for approval to send attached letter
to the Assistant Attorney General, Civil Rights Division.

R - 1) o — ATX

Referenced memorandum reports a dlscu551on with
Departmental Attorney Gardner as to whether or not all Bureau
field offices should be instructed to review their symbol y,
number indexes for evidence of entry activities. On 7/8/76,/’:57i
Mr. Gardner advised he would consider the Bureau's proposed )
survey; on 7/9/76, Mr. Gardner advised he had no objection T
to the survey. Mr. Gardner asked that he be furnished a
copy of the communication being sent to the field, and a
copy of the survey results. On 7/20/76, Legal Counsel recom-
mended that the communication going to all field offices

be provided for advance approiﬂf to Mr. f32232:;77%77;_27_._f§f;§
e ad

RECOMMENDATIONS : St

1. That attached flelgaggeanltel be furnfsh q

SYNOPSIS:

to Mr. Gardner, for his approval, by a representativ,
the INTD. | f"' S —— V "BLo%6
§ i e Y L i——
i~ — e
. ,.ﬂ: .
'L‘-" & b ‘_lt. fw
[]M'E&/o -82.

] SO
Enclosures -—-w 72-a3-/ b ‘B *__"&h/(‘

66-8160 .
é@i ¢ I{LJlJ.LiJ Ady

2 9 1976 Buy U.S. Savings Bonds R‘g"b’b on the Payroll Savings Plan

CONTINUED - OVER
ddi N ¥ L da Al["mﬁw

T i g e

8 _":‘.‘

F8i/ DO,

6

R - Tt P e - ———————— et e -



Memorandum to Mr. Leavitt
Re: Surreptitious Entries

AV » - kA R A T o e el b i R e Ae e e R

66-8160

2. That, on approval of Mr. Gardner, attached
nitel be sent to all field offices.

3. That attached letter to Assistant Attorney
General, Civil Rights Division, be furnished to the Department.

2l

APPROVED: Ext. Afdairs ... ~  Laboratory,
Assoc. Dir e Fin. & Pers......... Ltegal Coun.

Dep. AD Adm........ Con, 1NV vieeeea Plan. & Eval.l....—...
Dep. AD Inyqalfl_ ident. e Rec. MEME. oo er

(&1
Al Asst. Dir: ! Inspection. . . Spec. lnv.. ;
(9’ ’\ Adm. Sew.._('....__.. 1nteuI\g)r.4}_b_. £ Training... i

DETAILS: | /‘ (
Memorandum A. B. Fulton to Mr. T. W. Leavitt,
7/14/76, captioned "Surreptitious Entries," outlined a con-

versation on 7/8 b At ney William L.
Gardner and INT concerning
a Bureau proposal to canvass all field offices for a review

of symbol number indexes. The purpose of such review is

to determine whether or not there exist symbol numbers assigned
to surreptitious entries which have not yet been brought

to the attention of Headquarters and the Department.

on 7/9/76, Mr. Gardner said he would have no objection
to this proposed action. He asked that he be furnished
a copy of the communication being sent to all field offices;
however, that it was not necessary that the communication
be furnished to him in advance. He asked that a copy of
the comnunication be furnished to the special task force
conducting the Surreptitious Entry Investigation.

On 7/20/76, Legal Counsel recommended that a copy
of the communication being sent to the field be approved
in advance by Mr,., Gardner.
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R. E. Long

l - F. C, Fehl 1 J'a . Adams \
. /1 -R, J. Gallaghexr g{? Mintz
( { g2 R- _ 1 W. Leavitt - &’(

-—y
V" ’ ’ v CODE TELETYPE
™0 ALL SACS JULY 22, 1976
FROM DIRECTOR FBI- (66-8160) : L /
DSURREPTITIOUS ENTRIES; BUDEU: JULY 29, 1976. JUNE

IN CONNECTION WITH THE INQUIRY INTO MATTERS INVOLVING
SURREPTITIOUS ENTRY, AND THE SEARCH FOR DOCUMENTS RELATING TO
POLICIES, PROCEDURES, AND ENTRIES THEMSELVES, IT IS BELIEVED
NECESSARY THAT FICLD OFFICE INFORMANT SYMBOL NUMBER INDEXES
BE SEARCHED TO DETERMINE WHETHER OR NOT ALL SYMBOL NUMBERE
ASSIGIED TO SURREPTITIOUS ENTRIES HAVE BEEN BROUGIT TO THE
ATTENTION OF FBI HEADQUARTERS AND THE DEPARTMENT.

S ACCORDINGLY, YOU SIOULD SEARCH APPROPRIATE INFORMANT

l"“"« SYMBOL NUMBER INDEXES (SLCCURITY, CRIMINAL, EXTREMIST) FOR THE

s (CZPERIOD 1960 7O THE PRESENT. ELIMINATE THOSE NUMBERS WHICH

Y73y BE IDENTIFIED POSITIVELY AS LIVE INFORMANTS, TECENICAL™ 7/ lé
SURVEILLANCES, MICROPHONE SURVEILLANCES, OR TRASH OR mx/

|/ COVERAGE, AND FURNISE TO FBIHQ THOSE :(:;n»ngs ‘2?1

CANNOT IDENTIFY AS ONE OF THE AFOREME ONED, ;HGLUDING’)

— ﬂ"' . s il

QJ SYMBOL NUMBERS ASSI%LOQO “HE&&Q CO‘IFIDEIE SOURCES-

FEDERAL BUREAY OF INVESTIoniegtien sesmmeme

i, WD "ANONYMO US SOURCES.® COMMUNICATIONS SECTION I
bor- AD hdm— re UL T &%
D081 - Assistant Attorney General o ]975 f
Adem. Sorv. Civil Rights Division u ] G I
nt, AHalra
:lu.: Pors. .
Gon. Inv,
apaction —= ECTatr RO SEE N PAG:E_ .
Laberetery g fiame ',___\
Lega! Coun. . - Ulib : o T e Ty .
= WS wan YN Ly b OPE
Ty UIR:.B:»RS(;FF%DE P g
Tralning o,
Tolephona Rm. __ . ’
P Dlnrn;u‘ s;;‘, —_ :‘l#-}'emn ] TELETYPE UNTT[ ]
“ AUD ‘3’0 GPCG; 1978 O - 207-538
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PAGE TWO 66-8160

NOTE:
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ee memorandum
/21776, -S“rreptitious E:. B. Nlton to MI.
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. A. Mintz

« Cu Fehl
R, J. Gallagher
T. W. Leavitt
R. E. Long
A, B, Fulton

2 B. Adams

N '

‘ Assistant Attorney General July 23, 1976
- 47 ~ civil Rights Division
.;-:.--w; 4 ‘ )
Pipester; I S I i

p [ 4

VEREA % U oL
DATE 3-/-12 _ Bspugevo

Reference is made to a July %, 1976, conversation
of Mr. William L. Gardner and a representative of the Intelli-
gence Division wherein Mr. Gardner interposed no objection
to an PB1 Headquarters (FBIEQ) proposal to canvaas certain
indices, i{n all field offices, in a further effort to identify
surreptitious entry activity.

DSURREWITIOUS ENTRIES

Enclosed for your files is one copy of a field-
vide communication entitled "Surreptitious Entries,® dated
July 22, 1976. This communication has been revieved by Nr. Gardne

Yor your information, each field office maintains
an index of informant symbol numbers assigned to technical
surveillances, microphone surveillances, trash and mail
covers, and live informants. This index, for security pur-
poses, is maintained separately from the field office general
indices. When an office assigns a symbol number to an infor-
mant, this aumber is communicated to FBIEQ where it is recorm-—!

in an approgriage index. ZICQ" //’7/@0 -M

ﬁdring _the course of our response to Departmental
inquiries econcergjng surreptitious entries, we have consulted
nunber i{ndices at FBIBQ to develop infor-

appropriate:
M mation about entries. We have not, except in specific cases,

consulted informant symﬂ, ngr.ber ind i ide, -
%3 10 334 .
\t’ We are presently unaware of any evlidence suggesting

that a canvass of each office's symbol number index will
Assee. O __yneover entry activities not already known to FBIEQ, or

Pop. AD Adw.

oo a0 wm_TEpPOrted to the Department or plaintiffs in the Socialist

Asst. Dies Workers Party civil actions however, we believe in the fa-

sin s —terest of completeness that such a survey would be MPRESDLLAEBe.—
Fin. & Poes, -

Con. b —- p results of thi‘ syuYeYs 1976
. “¥nclosure o —— S—
Loborstery

Legel Cm_—ﬁs-a 160

Plan. & Eval.

Rex. Mgnt.

Spac. inv.

Training
Talaphony Ra. __

¢ - tg/“.
o= (11 —— SEE 1DTE PAGE 2 a-).
B--sAU.G 4Mfgl?§m:3 TELETYPE um'r[:f:0 m.o_mR OUTE IN ENVEL(
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Agsistant Attorney General
Civil Rights Division

NOTE: T ) (‘/
5

7/(e
p>”‘ See memorandum A. B. Fulton to Mr. T. W, Leavit -
1/21/76, 'Surreptitiqpa Entries,” prepared b

boratory
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A:40 PM NITEL JULY 23, 1976 JRX

T0 DIRECTOR (66-8168)

FROM COLOMBIA (§6-181> .
.wn/t/ T

SURREPTITIO US ENTR IES

REBUTEL JILY 23, 1976,

TO BE NEGATIVE,

}fh!"g, g h"‘-;’*" RS
i I S,
Liifg. +J

s de- go
\\_\a\gﬁ'/s\m&gm y
“al

i\
SEP 15 1976

AT*ENTIONL "INTELLIGEHCE DIVISION, IS-3 SECTION

)

" AL Ll

Assoc. it o
Dep.-A.D-Adm.
Dep-AD-10¥Ve
Asst. Dir.:

Adm. Serv. ——
Ext. Affairs ——

Laboratoty —
Legal Coun.

Plan. & Eval -
spec. I-n'- -..——--w—I
Training -——
Telephone Bm. —
Digector Sec’y

7 A

//E'!!EE ’ {

A C(.!LMBIA DIVISION SEARCH OF APPROPRIATE INFORMANT SYMBOL NUMBER

MICES prnnnntnn ANY POSSIBLE SURREPTITIOUS ENTRIES WAS DETERMINED

é,{,{ //7/zozo—~c9f—7x\_
Rmﬁ‘x iu I

3 SEP 2 1976

P e -
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FEDERAL BUREAL LF INYESTIGATION
COMMUNICATIONS SECTION

JUL &8

CODE

4:30PM NITEL JULY 23, 1976 SXF
TO:

76

DIRECTOR (66-816@)
) T

FROM: EL PASO (66-1655) //1//

ATTENTION/ INTD, IS - 3
JUNE

A SEARCH OF THE EL PASO INFORMANT SYMBOL NUMBER
INDICES (SECURITY, CRIMINAL, EXTREMIST) FUR THE PERIUD

1962 TO THE PRESENT REVEALS NU NON-LIVE INFORMANTS,
BD.

Assoc, Dir

Dep-A.D-Adm.
Dep.-A.D.-ii¥oe—
Asst. Dir.:

Adm. Se"- it
Ext. Affairs —
Fin. & Pertee ——
Gen. [nV. ———
Jdent. .
Inspevy

Intell

Labofato

Plan. & Eval —

Peor Memtbt .

Traininx
Telephone Bk o
De-ator Sec’y ——

e i—

QSURREPI’ITIOUS ENTRIES. dUDED: JULY 29, 1976, ﬂ A%#
[ ]
RE BUREAU NITEL TV ALL SACS, JUL& 2}’ 1976, Zl[?/

A

HDP FB g ST 10 (o~ /]7/Q®‘&9X4
WP 390

nmwé Y

ROUTT T ENV L

e T,

3 SEP 2 78

PE T

6 SEP1S %76




. FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGAT) \
O - commiNicaTions secon O |

;{, ’ JUL 2,5 1976

@/7[ "/j e o

T0 : DIRECTOR, FBI (66-8168)

FROM:  4SAC, RAPID CITY (66-3437)
ATTN : INTELLIGENCE DIVISION; I1S-3 SECTION Director P57 =
JUNE |

Ceyerepritios enteiEs . v/f

Ry _f;g%)#
RE BURFAU TELETYPE TO ALL SACS, JULY 23, 197§,

REVIEW OF RAPID CITY INDICES FAILS TO REFLECT ANY

NUPBERS-\JHICH CAN BE POSITIVELY IDENTIFIED TO THOSE
CATEGORIES AS MENTIONED IN REFERENCED TELETYPE,
THEREFORE, NO NUMBERS BEING FORWARDED BUREAU.

END.

U A,l l':""g‘;"gn--..-,’ T T

HLP: ’: i v ’a’ml“A;‘;‘* e
Difissa b /2
l E \“———-‘B{MCQL =
(3 //7/45{0-&‘?)(5

SI 109‘ - ‘\"‘ ¢ )‘-}
R A S B LI

NOLURY 10 REE‘};z;?b’ 7 E T 3907

3 Stp 2 13976
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‘ - FEDERAL BUREALS OF INVESTIGATION ir.
” LL‘ | COMMUNICATIONS SECTION @) AD

NR€€7 MP CODED

8:7 PM NITEL A /23/76 RJG

O3 DIRECTOR, FEI (66-8160)
FROM: AC, MINNEAPOLIS (128-171-SUB 3)

JUNE

SUYRREPTITIOUS ENTRIES; BUDED JULY 25, 197€. .
e ner 35
RE BUREAU NITEL TO ALL SAC®S DATED JULY 23, 1976.

[P

PAGE ONE, PARAGRAPH TwO, LINE THRTE OF REFERENCED NITEL
INDICATED THE PERICD CF SEARCH FROM 156¢ TO THE PRESENT.
MINNEAPOLIS DESIRES TO XKNOwW IF 156€ IS CORRECT OR IF THE DATE
SHOULLD BE 19¢€6,

END.

HOLD

7 1t

27

Gl e T T T g ’,‘5;0 /Zdo&//7/49é:-o_’?)((a
Bl oup -0 4 anMb XUEE
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6 SEP 1 l5 1976
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JUL 23 1976

e gl (e )| EEE

9:25PM NITEL JULY 23,1976 NXC

TO: , DIRECTOR (66-8168)

FROM ALEXANDRIA (66-115)
ATTENTION: INTELLIGENCE DIVISION, INTERNAL SECURITY - 3 ﬂ:g/

SECTION, S :
JUNE

o
SURREPTITIUUS ENTRIES; BUREAU DEADLINE JULY 29, 1576.

REVIEW OF ALEXANDRIA UFFICE INFORMANT SYMBUL NUMBER
INDICES DETERMINED NO SYMBOL NUMBERS HAVE BEEN ASSIGNED TV

SURREPTITIOUS ENTRIES. : :ﬂil
END, "

RJP FBIHQ CLR @Q’//?/(a(o“cgﬂ7
A” !nrﬂnau'{'mu “M‘T“w’] \\%C;) REC"B\-Q ﬂ Jo., P -

FR - LY Bnn
BERE o L~ —
‘L ) ‘ S & :
BATE \3-0 30 Bisoumon/cal. Pz
—_— ¥

ROUTE IN ENVELOPE
\
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FEDERAL ' Q ' Dep.-A.D.-Adm—
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COMMUNICATIONS SECTION Adm. Serv. ——

Ext Affaird —
Fin. & Pere——
Gen. inv. -
1dent. . ———
Inspection .——--
Intell. - -———
Laborator¥ ——
Legal Coonn ——
Plan. & Eval -
Rec. Mgmt. ———
Spec, Inv. ..~
Training —
Telephon= 'P-n. L

.....

I AL -

SURREPT IT IUS ENTRIES; BUDEDs JWLY 29, 1976

RE: FBIHQ NITEL JWY 23, ‘llS'ijj; e

)

T
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Dep -AD.-Adm.__ )
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Adm UV e
JUL 26 %976 Fro o

Gen. 10V, oo

Ident. .
T Inspe%
Intell. At Lo

r -

I - Laboratory
- Legal Coun, 0
: Plan. & Eval.

Rec. Mgmt., e |
Spee. Inv. !
Training — —e—
Telephone R o '
froct v Sec'y

R 885 BT CODE 15%3
| %{

4316 PN ITEL JuLY 26, 1976  CAY Z[[

,
108 CTOR (66-E168) .7 {ﬂ:gm,%m .
ran,. BUTTE (66-1661) [‘4;_-:-_-..' b ‘{, L';r‘,,‘:_
ATTENTION: IS - 3 SECT ION 80 - PR i
JUNE T ',
0ﬂnnmn109§15n3125, B UDED? JlLYP)zj?/’ 4{3}7& - /Cq(
REBUNITEL TO ALL SACS, JWY 23, 1976,
BUTTE D IVISION SYMBOL NUMBERS HAVE BEEN REVIEVED SINCE
1968, ALL ARE ACCOUNTED FOR AS LIVE INFORMANTS., NO SYMBOL 90
NUMBERS ASSIGNED TO HIGHLY CONFIDENT IAL SOURCES OR ANONYMOUS L~
SOURCES; , //7/4:(0—30%/(
£ ST 109 ~ff=rrp—IfH
EFG FBINQ e ————
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Asgt. Dir.:
/ - Adm. Srerr e
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FEDERAL BUREALU OF MVESTIGATION g::; &hllen._.._
COMMUNICATIONS SECTION Ges.

Inspection ——— -

JuL 4*3197 Laboraiory ——

NR #966 CV CODE
4315 PM N1Y
J03 DIRECTOR (66-8168)

Cotil o
‘LY 26, 1976 RJB . iY fﬁ.:.’ams_
gpoc.llw..:

FROMt CLEVELAND (66-5688)
ATTN )"’nro 1S-3 SECTION

(

JUNE
aSURREPT!TIOUS ENTRIES. BUDED! JULY 29, 1976,

B o~
—— A(‘\

l _

RE BUREAU TELETYPE, JULY 23,” 19760

A SEARCH OF APPROPRIATE INFORMANT SYMBOL RUMBER
INDEXES (SECURITY, CRIMINAL, EXTREMIST) FOR THE PERIOD 1968
70 THE PRESENT ELIMINATED ALL AS THOSE FALLING IN THE

CATEGORIES MENTIONED IN REFERENCED TELETYPE, THERE VERE
NONE PERTAINING TO SURREPTITIOUS ENTRIES. y
EWD,

SI 109 3
BaS FBING REC-29
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Dep-A D -iav.
Asst. Dir.:
‘W ‘ FEDERM. BUREAL OF WMYESTIGATION

ov. Adii. Serv. ——— .
7 / (« U} CONMURICATIONS SECTION Ext At —
Gen. lnv. o —
- 1 JUL 2 w

Ident. . ——,
Inapectio

’ vl Inteli. W/ B2
TEI-ETVPE Laboratory ——

Legal Cou ———0o

- . - Plan. & Eval —
’ - Rec. Mgmt
NR383 HO PLALIN / ' mﬁtllv. e

e Trainig - - -—
Ss14 PM NITEL JULY 26, 1976 CPM W Teephone X T
1o DIRECTOR, FBI ‘( l/ ﬁé/ AP—

FROM  “HOUSTON (66-1713)
/ ANTELLIGENCE DIVISION, ATTN: IS-3 SECTIO'A'UNM”'"T'“"{E
£
ne fEB ¢ s

{7 SURREPTITIOUS ENTRIES ; BUDED JULY 29, 1976,  DATLZ . /nm  hin

L 500 ﬂATEs 16-9& BY_‘%

~ RE BUTEL, JULY 23, f976.

"IN COMPLIANCE WITH RETEL, A SEARCH OF ALL INFORMANT SYMSOL
NUMBERS nmczs, INCLUDING SYMBOL NUMBERS ASSIGNED TO "
“HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL SOURCES™ AND “ANONYMDUS SOURCES™, HAS BEEW o~
CONDUCTED. ALL HAVE BEEW ELIMINATED IN ACCORDANCE WITH CRITERIA
SET FORTH 1N RETEL VITH EXCEPTION OF FOLLOVING: _ o

A P e
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EFG FBIMQ T | "I'}; o
A Py . . o RPN ot 4 j,_;f
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- ' ( AL GUREINS L 1404 Kl I (-) Assoc. Dir,
- POMMIN'CATING SERTION 5’2,?‘1",?’1’;,‘“—-
_ Asst, Dip.s
_ JUL 2 6 Adm. Bery, _
'“”“-;1 g:;.t ﬁf"" -
- TH-ErV Gen. Inv.e“h—"'
Ident T
Inspection 'V‘Y
Intell, .
leomtnry
Ty
& Eval
Rez M, -
alni
/ '\/ gd!pholg Rm, __
/,’ - Treetor
: MR 996 LS CODED s ’/I Secty
E 6247 P4 NITEL 7/26/76 BDM - '
I / | ~
={ 710 wzcron (66-8160) ' > -
Fl  FROM” LOUISVILLE (66-258T)
M ATTN: INTELLIGENCE DIVISION, 1S~3 SECTION
JUNE
osumasrnr I0US ENTRIES, BUDED t JULY 29, 1976 : ﬂ
/

ALL INFORMANT SYMBOL RUMBER INDICES OF LOUISVILLE
DIVISION SEARCHED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GUIDELINES FOR THE PERIOD
1968 TO PRESENT WITH NEGATIVE RESULTS RELATIVE TO “HIGHLY
CONFIDENTIAL SOURCES® AND "ANONYNOUS SOURCES™, / ) //7/(,[‘, 2005

END Bicr%?___ 7760 — I
——— —
% skl nns "'7’ 3 SEP 2 197 M[d
L gy ——
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FEDERAL BUREAY OF INVESTIGATION \ / Dep.-A.D-Adm__
v Adm. Serv. ___
Ext Affoire ___
Y / FiG;.& Pers_____
'Svﬂ ‘/ Idmfn'.
NRBG7 OC COBE /1./ Laboratary
A198PM WITEL 7/26/76 WBP Fiin. & ol —
P ‘ Rec. Mgmt. ____
TO: DIRECTOR (55-'1‘.) Spec. Inv.
Training
raom/ Anamn CITY (66-2722~10) : ‘??1“’,‘;;’:‘39;‘;'-_:
J ' .
. "ATTENTION INTD, IS-3 SECTION ﬂb
0 SURREPTITIOUS ENTRIES; BUDED: JULY zs. 1976,
— e ) r\/
REBUNITEL TO ALL OFFICES JULY &5, 3-&
ALL INFORMAMNT SYMBOL MUMBER INDEXES SEARCHEDP WITN WO
NUMBERS DISCOVERED MOT PREVIOUSLY FURNISHED THE BUREAU OR
IDENTIFIED AS LIVE INFORMANTS, TECHNICAL SURVEILLANCES, ﬂ
M ICROPHONE SURVEILLANCES, OR TRASH O MAllL COVERAGE. ; -~
END
RJP FBIHG
s HooLs A LQ-[17716le-30X6
":J\ REC-29 /S s _ =20
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: . (‘i -clCaL GURES UE IWre-Di st IUN 0 Al;:oe, Dir.
" mmmm . Dez-.tll))—IAnv.__
: Asst. Dir.:
Adm. Serv. ____
Ext. Affairs .
Fin, & Pers.
Gen. Inv.
Ident ____
Ingpeciion
Intell, # ‘
Laboratory
Legal Ccun.

MR 84 PX ODDE e ;:mu;;mim_

4305 PM JWULY 26, 1978 NITEL JRL Bpec. Inv.

Training __

g Telephone Rm. __
Director Sec'y _..

TO DIRECIDR/(GS-BISGJ
FROM  PHOENIX (66-428) (1P)
JUNE = = ATTH; INTD 1S -3 SECTION,
OS!RREPTITITIOUS ENTRIES, BUDED: JULY 29, 1976,
RE BUREAU NITEL JULY 23, 19763(°ng
SEARCH OF APPROPRIATE INFORMANT SYMBOL NUMBER INDEXES
FOR PERIOS 1962 TO PRESENT DID NOT IDENTIFY ANY SYMBOL NUMBER
THAT COULD NOT BE IDENTIFIED AS LIVE INFORMANT, TECHNICAL

SIRVEILLANCE , MICROPHONE SURVEILLANCE OR TRASH OR MAIL %}
COVER AGE,
EN

¥ 43-1)7 lolo= 3001
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Aspoe. Die
Dep.-A.D.-Adm. .
O m Dep.-AD-In¥e
y Afat.DiL:
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION Bzt A";;; —
[ WRe62 v CODE . COMMUNICATIONS SECTON. Fin. & Pers—
4 / ] e
©31a6m  WITEL.JULY 26, AMT6su 5o Tdemt
T0 DIRECTO /us-mm ?ﬁ/ v
FROM SAVANNAH (66 TELETY P ety
ANNAH €66-1491) | | | Plan & Bnl _
. Brea Inv.
JUNE : Truining —
(_ o Tele R o
ATTENTION: INTD, 1S-3 SECTION - Pt Secy
SURREPTITIOUS ENTRIES. BUDEDs JULY 29, 1976, v IS /
P A et
INFORMANT SYMBOL NUMBER, INDICES, SAVANNAK DIVISION, ﬂ{

(SECURITY, ChiHINAL AND EXTREMISTS), SEARCHED FROM THE LATE
1950°8 TO PRESENT AND NO NUMBERS ASSIGNED TO ANY SOURCE
OTHER THAN LIVE INFORMANTS.
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WR 843 ST CODED
440 PM NITEL DX 7-26-76

FROM:
ATTEITIOU t

JUNE

Asa c v .
Dep.-A.L -Adm.___
Dep.-A D-inw

- Asst. Uir.:
Alm, Sorw,
Ext. Affaira

Fin, & Perse
Gen, Inv.
Ident .
Inspociion
Int:il, €
Laborat-ry ____
Legal Comm.
Plan & Eval __

- Rer M-t o
8pec. Inv.
Traia G e ae—

Teleph-ne Rm

:sc’y o’

—

s JURSTRD UF 139600 Iond Rk

AMNINICATI NG ?E[m

JUL 26
TELETYPE

25~

VA
RECTOR
SPRINGFIELD (66-1368)

L SECURITY = !

»

i
=
e ]

- ™
© gt
(=

L]

Yt

% '

@JRREPTITIOUS ENTRIES, BUDED JUIE 29, 19‘76.

END

FOR PERIOD {368 TO PRESENT FAILS TO DISCLOSE ANY SYMBOL NUMBER
ASSIGNED TO A SURREPTITIOUS ENTRY, OR ANY SYMBOL NUMBER WOT
ACCOUNTARLE AS

MICROPHONE SURVEILLANCE,

N\
RE BUREAU NITEL JuLY 23, 1916.

A SEARCH OF SPRINGFIELD'S INFORMANT SYMBOL NUMBER INDEXES

A LIVE INFORMANT. 'rzcnmo,_L SURVEILL ANCE DR
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Adm, ,
T/ HSSEHH”l :z::q;;;::
JUL 2 13 o Ty
: Jdent.
Inspection ______§
A FqE Intel. ..______ ¥

g.
|

NR 895 MP CO -
3318 P BITEL 7/27/76 SLR
TO ¢ DIRECTOR, FB1I (66-8168)

FROM: SAC, MINNEAPOLIS (182-171-83)
JUEE, '

osunREntrIous ENTRIES. 2
~™ RE BUREAU WITEL TO ALL SAC'S DATED JULY 25“/19}5

REFERENCED COMMUNICATION REQUEST SEARCH OF ALL INFORMANT
SYMBOL NUMBER INDEXES TO INCLUDE SECURITY, CRIMINAL, AND
EXTREMIST FROM 19560 TO PRESENT AND ADVISE BUREAU OF ANY ASSIGNED

7
Fé’

TO SURREPTITIOUS ENTRIES,

ON JULY 26-27, 1976, THE APPROPRIATE SEARCH WAS MADE OF )
ALL 134°S, 137°S, AND 378°S DURING PERTINENT PERIOD, IT WAS

DETERMINED NO SYMBOL NUMBERS ASSIGNED TO SURREPTITIOUS ENTRIES
Lot = /] 7/ toto- 303(/305
AND ALL SYMBOL NUMBERS ACCOUNTED FOR, ~
= L' - 7 ¥

END. 23 spp
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JUL 27 %76 { 2ie Ame —

ﬂn ‘& Pora____

MR 882 AN CODE -~ . ‘Gen. ‘tay, _____
s TELETYPE Fodramer g |
6152 PM 7-27-76 NITEL MAB %@LZ
tory

y Legsl Cf;nn.
103 nmacron. FBI T ST
ATTH: INTD, 1S-3 SECTION Spec, Inv.
rnom/ ANCHORAGE (66-53) Telephone Emn. .

Osurrertitious ENTRIES, BUDED: JULY 29, 1976. , o %
: r /w.'?(\g‘;/
1976,

RE BUREAU TELETYPE TO ALL OFFICES, JULY 23
ANCHORAGE HAS HAD MO KNOWN SURREPTITIOUS ENTRIES TO WHICH
SYMBOL NUMBERS HAVE BEEN APPLIED AND WHICH NUMBERS HAVE NOT
BEEN BROUGHT T0 THE ATTENTION OF THE BUREAU.
LD
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rEUCIAL U0 UE JRYES! Rl KN

POMMINICATIONS SECTION
JUL 2 ¢ 1976

e
PE

1/
NR 202 DN CODE
18125AM RITEL JULY 27, 1976 MDP

T0 ¢ DIRECTOR
FROM:  DENVER (66-974) JUNE
o.nsungns INTD, IS - 3 SECTION,
SURREPTITIOUS ENTR
v IES Y

RE BU TEL DATED JULY 23, 1976,

SOURCES,"
END,

DCw

FBIHQ CLR

ST 109
REC29 /. /

Dep.-AD-Adm.___
Dep-A.D-InVi
Asst. Dir.:

Adm. Serv. __ ]
Ext. Affairs .
Fin. & Pers.
Gen, Inv. _
Ident.
Intell. ..
Laboratory — .
Legal Coun. ____
Plan. & Eval.
Rec. Mgmt. ——
Spec. Inv.
Training o —
Telephone Rm.
Director Sec’y

I

DENVER SYMBOL NUMBER ENDEXES SEARCHED AND ALL SYMBOL NUMBERS

SINCE 1968 MAVE BEEN ASSIGRED TO LIVE INFORMANTS, MNO SYMBOL NUMBERS

HAVE BEEN ASSIGNED TO “HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL SOURCES,™ OR “ANONYMOUS

j
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A A A A mdme

Assoc. Dir.
-~ Dep.-A.D.-Adm, __
. : : <> E&HIQHRHFNWNHWUIJ jﬁ?ﬁﬁkm“—-
PINMINICATIONS Adm. Serv,
gxt. Affairs ___
; in. & p |
JUL 2 ? 76 Gen, Inv.erL—_
Ident,
Inspeciion

Laboratory ____

HN 465 o . Legal Coun, ____

_ - Plan. & Eval __
NR 082 HN CODE .
ALOTPM NITEL JULY 27, 1976 MES
10 DIRECTOR (66-B168)
FROM HONOLULU (66-613) y
JUNE

ATTENTION: 1§ - 3 SECTION, INTELLIGENCE DIVISION

——

-

-~

QURREPTITIOUS ENTRIES; BUDEDs JULY 29. 1976.

APPROPRIATE INFORMANT SYNBOL NUMBER 1MDEXES cstcuaxtt.
CRININAL, EXTREMIST) FOR THE PERIOD 1968 T0 TNE PRESINT NAVE
BEEW REVIEVED IN THE HONOLULU OFFICE WITH NEGATIVE RESULTS
AS YO ANY SYMBOL NUMBERS WHICH CANNOT BE IDENTIFIED AS LIVE '
INFORMANTS, TECHNICAL SURVEILLANCES, MICROPHONE SURVEILLANCES, 'éxgél
OR TRASH OR MAIL COVERS, THERE ARE NO SYMBOL NUMBERS INDICATED
AS BEING ASSIGNED TO “HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL SOURCES™ OR “ANONYMOUS

SOURCES." ST 109 @a,// '7/(;[0 \30)( |3
% ’1!
EHD- REG'ZS -« ‘f E‘)
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Ext. Affairs __
(/ JUL 27 }s?)s j phil-Risia
 NR@GA CODE Jw o e gﬁTLI;"“‘
B 19:23PM NITEL JULY 27, 1976 Jwp - L;‘g‘fj{’#‘;‘1~~
Plan. & Eval __
TO DIRECTOR, FBI (66-8168) INTELLIGENCE DIVISION, Reo Mpt —
/ Trp;ﬂ..‘ V. e
ATIN: IS - 3 SECTION Telephone Rin
m,:_u.t - & ?'-:'. __I

PROM  JACKSON (66-597)
JUNE |

SURREPTITIOUS ENTRIES; BUDED JULY 29, 1976 2344
5%
RE BUREAU TELETYPE TO ALL SACS, JULY 23, 1976,
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A.Dlir.Adm..._.
-~ ( E Fﬂuvimsrmf ‘o Dep-AD-Tav.
PN PATIINS SR Asst. Dir.:
m lm Adm. Serv.
NROGE ME CODE o aa Ext Affaim
. JUL & Wiy Fin. & Peree——
9315 PM NITEL JULY 27, 1976 JD g's o fo- F
| -
-3 . TO DIRECTOR (66-81685 TELETYPE b, a4
— /,/ LaboratoTy — e
ATIN: INID | | Logal Com. ——
IS ~'3 SECTION e e ——
e iM
JURE P ey
FROM MEMPHIS (66-2183) v I3
& 5\RREPTITIOUS ENTRIES S ( -
. L ol e i
RE BUREAU NITEL, JILY 23;(!916. ' —

REVIEW HAS BEEN COMPLETEN OF SECURITY, CRIMINAL, AND
EXTREMIST SYMBOL NUMBER INFORMANT INDEXES FOR THE PERIOD
1960 TO PRESENT, THERE ARE NO SYMBOL NUMBER INFORMANTS IN
THESE INDEXES WHICH CANNOT BE IDENTIFIED AS LIVE INFORMANTS,
TECHNICAL SURVEILLANCES, MICROPHONE SURVEILLANCES, TRASH OR A/
MAIL COVER. THERE ARE NO SYMBOL NUMBERS ASSIGNED TO "HIGHLY Z
CONFIDENT IAL SOURCES™ AND/OR "ANONYMOUS SOURCES™.
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/ A!‘ - . . \ a 1 . o 1
e t.l Dep.—A_.D.-;nv.,.__
! FEDERAL BUREAU OF MNVESTIGATION A:,t;nné';"
co“wmmm SECTION Ext. Affiirs
- ) Fin. & Pers.__
JuL 2 7@ b
N g4
887 M1 CODED TELETYPE Laboratory L
_ g OUN. e
6120PM NITEL 7/27/16 XMV ) ' ' T —
/ Bpec. Inv.
T0: DIRECTOR (66-8168) ALL Immrmﬂgop‘rum - Training ._ .
FROM: MILVAUXEE (66-2236) PHERE SHOMN OTHERMISE, iy g

Arrzmon%mm.msncs DIVISION, IS-3 SECTION VItoh

2iE ;5 RREPTITIOUS ENTRIES; BUDEDs JULY 29, 1976,
RE BUREAD NITEL TO ALL OFFICES JULY £3° 197¢.
MILWAUKEE DIVISION HAS CONDUCTED A THOROUGH SEARCH OF

ALL SYMBOL WUMBER INDEXES, SECURITY, CRIMINAL, AND EXTREMIST,

FOR THE PERIOD 1960 TO THE PRESENT. ALL CRIMINAL SYMBOL #
/

Vv

NUMBER IMEXES NEGATIVE CONCERNING REQUESTED INFO IN RE
NITEL. EXTREMIST INDEXES NEGATIVE CONCERNING REQUESTED INFO 7
REQUESTED IN RE WITEL. , k3

A REVIEV OF SECURITY SYMBOL NUMBER INDEXES REFLECT THE
FOLLOWING NUMBERS WHICH MAY FOLLOV WITHIN THE CATEGORIES

IDENTIFIED IN RE TELETYPE :4

3 StF

2 e

(RPN  atnbaniid




MI 66-2236 PAGE TwO 7
3
A CHECX OF 66-1622 REFLECTS THAT ALL SERIALS WERE
DESTROYED WITH THE EXCEPT1ON OF BUREAU LETTER DATED SEPTEMBER

13, 1974, CAPTIONED "RECORDS MANAGEMENT."

GEEERN 115 cARD CONTAINS THE NOTATION “ANONYMOUS Nﬂﬂﬁfﬁé‘o’ﬁ”‘
SOURCE, SOCIALIST WORKERS PARTY, 158 EAST JUNEAU AVENUE, f
MILVAUXKEE® IDENTIFYING FILE NUMBER 108-7313.

INFO MADE AVAILABLE BY THIS SOURCE IN 1965 WAS FURNISHED
TO THE BUREAU IN MILVAUKEE AIRTEL DATED MAY 26, 1976, AND
MILVAUKEE LETTER AND LHM DATED MAY 19, 1976, UNDER CAPTION /
"SOCIALIST WORKERS PARTY, ET AL, VERSUS ATTORNEY GENERAL,

ET AL, (U.S. DISTRICT COURT, SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK),
CIVIL ACTION NUMBER 73, CIV 3168 (TGP)."
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POMMINICATIING SECTIGN ‘

JuL 27 1975}

K TELETYFE

NR 337 MO CODE

723 PM NITEL JULY 27, 1976 TEB

T0  DIRECTOR /ss.'snsa

FROM MOBILE ,66-1198 RUC

ATTN: INTELLIGENCE DIVISION, IS-3 SECTION

B8 O swrrerritious ENTRIES 3 BUDED; JULY 29, 1976.

Y. é%r)/

A
RE BUNITEL TO ALL OFFICES JULY 23, 15976,

MOBILE SYMBOL NUMBER INDEX REVIEWED AND NO SYMBOL NUMBERS
POSSIBLY ASSIGNED TO SURREPTITIOUS ENTRIES WERE FOUND,

END
All BEnrrmay g
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L . ’U\ Assoc. Dir. -
2 L% oo et of vesTioaTon O D D
COMMUNICATIONS SECTION Asst. Dir.:
Adm. Serv.
-y 7 a JUL 271876 Fin. & Perse
o G .
T

Inspection .
Intell.

% - - NRP2] RH ENCODE o Laboratory ___ ..
./ Legal Coun.

2189PM NITEL JyLY 27, 1976 DAS Reo Mamt o

Spec. Inv. .. .

101 DIRECTOR, FBI (66-8160) Training _ !
Telephone Rm. . .

ATTENTION t INTELLEGENCE DIVISIOMNGirector Secn !

| IS 3 SECTION ,/f%é o
e ' ALL INFORMATIEN CONTAINED

rer  PsurrepriTious ENTRIES 3 KEREN 1§ UNCLASSICIED
TBUDED JULY 29, 1976 CATE 3-/e-3& BY§°‘E@M/C%

A SEARCH OF NEW HAVEN OFFICE SYMBOL NUMBER INDICES

(SECUR1TY, CRIMINAL EXTREMIST) FOR THME PERIOD {9682

TO THE PRESENT REVEALED NONE THAT COULD NOT BE POSITIVELY

IDENTIFIED AS LIVE INFORMANTS, TECHNICAL SURVEILLANCES, 9/}
MICROPHONE SURVEILLANCES, OR TRASH OR MAIL COVERAGE, WITH /
THE EXCEPTION OF THE FOLLOWING SYMBOL NUMBERS ASSIGNED TO
QUOTE ANONYMOUS SOURCES END

SYMBOL NUMBERS,
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//' . . N AU DURERS UF VSN TN - nq»£§2um::
S .- COMMIPATING - Dep-AD.-Inv.___
‘ . Asst. Dir.:

. Adm. Serv. ___

_oJuLet [1978 Ext Affain —

- N Fin. & Pers. ___

/ wrees wo cooe TEI ETVDE ri—

‘. § Gl § 85 = Inspee:;

PM NITEL 7-27-76 DXT Intell. U/ 4

Laboratsry

T0:  DIRECTOR, FBI (66-816@) Pin o fral

ATTENTION $ INTELLIGENCE DIVISION, IS-3 SECTION Spee. Tav

Training . __—

- Telephone Rm. _
FROMs SAC, NEW ORLEANS (62-446)1) Te rgt ;:;nesec"_

teelE ) / e r = y
JUVE _ '/)j" L7
SURREPITITIOUS ENTRIES 3§ BUDED JULY 29, 1976,

70 35570
RE BUREAU NITEL 77237176,

NEW ORLEANS INFORMANT SYMBOL NUMBER INDEXES (SECURITY,
CRIMINAL, EXTREMIST) HAVE BEEN SEARCHED FOR THE PERIOD 1960 TO
PRESENT. aALL SYMBOL NUMBERS HAVE BEEN POSTIVELY IDENTIFIED
AS LIVE INFORMANTS, TECHNICAL SURVEILLANCES, MICROPHONE SURVEI~- %/!/

COULD NOT BE POSITIVELY IDENTIFIED AS ONE OF THE AFOREMENTICNED,
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